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£ 011-29999651, 9873454651

Independent Auditors' Report

To The Members of Pioneer Urban Land & Infrastructure Limited

Report on Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s Pioneer Urban Land &
Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2017,
the Statement of Profit, and Loss and Cash Flow Statements for the year ended on that date along with a
summary of significant accounting policies/notes to accounts and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the act’) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Accounting and Auditing Standards and
matters which are required to be included in the Audit Report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is slifficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.



Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31° March 2017 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure”A” a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

PLACE
DATE

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

9)

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit. The report of the

accounts of the projects under joint venture audited under section 143 by a person other
than the Company’s Auditor has been forwarded to us as required by proviso to sub-section

(8) of Section 143 and have been properly dealt with in preparing our report in the manner

considered necessary by us.

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this

Report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, and Cash Flow Statement

comply with the applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read

with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014;

on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017,

and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on

March 31, 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in

“Annexure B";

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position

ii) the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses

i) there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) The Company has provided requisite disclosure in the financial statements as to holdings
as well as dealings in specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016
to 30" December, 2016. Based on audit procedures and relying on the management
representation we report that the disclosures made in Note No. 1 (Significant Accounting
Policies & Notes on Accounts) are in accordance with books of account maintained by the
Company and as produced to us by the Management.

FOR P.K. TAPARIA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.-007695

N ="

PRAMOD KUMAR TAPARIA
PROPRIETOR
Membership No.-086377
: New Delhi
: 28" August, 2017



Annexure "A” referred to in paragraph “1” of our Independent Auditors’ Report of
even date to the members of M/s Pioneer Urban Land & Infrastructure Limited on
the standalone financial statements, for the year ended on 31 March 2017, we
report that:

1) In respect of its Fixed Assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative

b)

c)

details and situation of Fixed Assets on the basis of the available information.

The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which the
assets are verified in a phased manner periodically. In accordance with this programme, fixed
assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to
the size of the company and the nature of assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of
the records of the company, the title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the name of
the company.

2) In respect of its inventories of land & building material, etc.:

3)

4)

5)

6)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the inventory of
land, plots, built-up area & building materials, etc. at site of the projects, at all its locations
have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and as explained to
us, the discrepancies between the physical stocks and book record, which are not significant,
have been properly dealt with in the books of Accounts.

In respect of loans, secured or unsecured, granted by the Company to Companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties, listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act 2013:

a)

b)

<)

In our opinion and according to the information given to us, the terms and conditions of the
loans given by the Company are prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and
repayments of principal amounts and /or receipts of interest have been regular as per
stipulations.

There are no overdue amounts as at the year-end in respect of both principal and interest.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act’ 2013, in respect of grant
of loans, making investments, and providing guarantees and securities

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public during the year except trade deposits
from its customers.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules
made by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act 2013, and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records
have generally been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of
the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.
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7) In respect of statutory dues:

a) According to records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues, wherever applicable,
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Cess and other statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited with
the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amount, payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31%
March 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b)  According to the records of the Company, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

8) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions or banks.

9) Based on our examination of the records and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we report that the purpose for which loans have been raised, are generally, being used for the
same purpose.

10) Based upon our audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

11) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid
/ provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

12) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of Paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable.

13) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company’s
transactions with its related party are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013, where applicable, and details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements etc. as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

14) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of Paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

15) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
him and hence reporting under clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

16) In our opinion and according to information and explanations provided to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

FOR P.K. TAPARIA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. - 00769_5_N(

N

PRAMOD KUMAR TAPARIA
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. - 086377
PLACE: New Delhi
DATE: 28'" August, 2017



Annexure”B” referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ of our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the
members of M/s Pioneer Urban Land & Infrastructure Limited on the standalone
financial statements, for the year ended on 31 March 2017.

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING UNDER
CLAUSE (i) OF SUBSECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Pioneer Urban Land &
Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected

depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether-due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
rdcorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
aqcepted accounting principles, and that receipts and payments of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
asstirance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.



INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

FOR P.K. TAPARIA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. - 00769?

T

PRAMOD KUMAR TAPARIA
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. - 086377
PLACE: New Delhi
DATE: 28" August, 2017



PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCIURE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017
Notes Amount (%) Amount (3)

PARTICULARS No As at 31st March As at 31st March

’ 2017 2016
(I) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 10,000,000 10,000,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 1,259,429,863 1,233,504,767
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 3,239,380,539 2,056,530,156
(b) Other Non Current Liabilities 5 66,336,752 65,988,619
(¢) Long-Term Provisions 6 25,407,388 16,300,150
Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 7 55,385,764 4,542,410
(b) Trade Payables 8 487,078,488 736,041,175
(c) Other Current Liabilities 9 7,776,605,537 8,663,924,601
(d) Short-term provisions 10 16,835,694 53,730,855

TOTAL 12,936,460,025 12,840,562,733
(1I) ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets 11
(i) Tangible Assets 1,358,443,240 22,340,176
(i) Intangible Assets 3,916,611 5,702,024
(b) Non-Current Investments 12 177,481,398 177,481,398
(c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 13 2,305,681,948 2,320,408,395
(d) Other Non Current Assets 14 51,666,139 68,349,349
(e) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 15 8,647,390 7,981,452
(f ) Current Assets
(a) Current Investment 16 210,000,000 222,695,784
(b) Inventories 17 6,957,773,482 7,041,317,578
(c) Trade Receivables 18 938,755,574 1,409,727,833
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 19 407,039,603 491,356,046
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 20 230,180,201 790,253,714
(f) Other Current Assets 21 286,874,439 282,948,984
TOTAL 12,936,460‘025 12,840,562,733

REFER NOTE '1' FOR OTHER NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
NOTES REFERRED ABOVE FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT

(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

MEENAKSHI PERIWAL

(DIRECTOR)

DIN-00015247 DIN-00015297
SANDEEP AGARWAL CHANDRA DEO SAH
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFRICER COMPANY SECRETARY

Membership No.-F6361

DATED : 28th August ,2017
PLACE : NEW DELHI

IN TERMS OF OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR P.K. TAPARIA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS [

Fipm Regn.No. 007695N

\ALow =

PRAMOD KUMAR TAPARIA
PROPRIETOR
Membership No.-086377



PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017

Amount ) Amount ])
Particulars Note No.| For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
I. |REVENUE:
Sales 22 1,760,963,302 1,945,391,406
Other Income 23 112,537,580 161,245,881
Total 1,873,500,882 2,106,637,287
II. |EXPENSES :
Cost of Sales 24 1,229,822,236 1,629,270,460
Employee Benefits Expenses 25 159,998,061 165,264,882
Finance Costs 26 145,227,717 60,420,503
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 35,136,139 12,200,858
Other Expenses 27 262,564,272 92,187,872
Total 1,832,748,425 1,959,344,575
II1. |Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (I-1I) 40,752,457 147,292,712
IV. |Exceptional Items
Charity and Donation 500
V. |Profit Before Extraordinary Items and Tax (III - IV) 40,752,457 147,292,212
VI. |Extraordinary Items -
VII. |Profit Before Tax (V - VI) 40,752,457 147,292,212
VIII. |Tax Expenses:
(i) Current Tax 14,015,082 49,427,202
(iii) Deferred Tax (665,938) (3,918,163)
IX. |Profit / (Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations After Tax 27,403,313 101,783,173
Adjustment for Taxes for the Earlier Years 1,478,217 (133,420)
X. |Profit / (Loss) for the year 25,925,096 101,916,593
XI. |Earning Per Share (Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- Each):
(1) Basic 25.93 101.92
(2) Diluted 25.93 101.92
No. of Shares used in Computing Basic/Diluted Earning Per Share 1,000,000 1,000,000
Amount used as Numerator in Calculating Basic/Diluted EPS 25,925,096 101,916,593

REFER NOTE "1’ FOR OTHER NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
NOTES REFERRED ABOVE FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT

A
(_J AAA igeg Ag M«ﬁi.ﬂ
SANDEEP AGARWAL

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICE

DATED : 28th Auguat, 2017
PLACE : NEW DELHI

N\‘EE ENAKS WAL

(DIRECTOR)
DIN-00015297

—Zgek

CHANDRA DEO SAH

COMPANY SECRETARY
Membership No.-F6361

IN TERMS OF OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR P.K. TAPARIA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Regn.No. 007695N

NAey=""

PRAMOD KUMAR TAPARIA

PROPRIETOR

Membership No.-086377



PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNT ANNEXED WITH BALANCE SHEET

A ©) A t ()
':fr Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
= March, 2017 March,2016
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
2 |Share Capital
Authorised:
5000000 Equity Shares of T 10/- each 50,000,000 50,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up:
1000000 Equity Shares of T 10/~ each fully paid 10,000,000 10,000,000

10

(Previous year 1000000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each )
Total

Reserve & Surplus
Profit & Loss Accounts
Opening Balance

Add: Net Profit for the Current Year
Balance carried to Balance Sheet - Total

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long -Term Borrowings

Secured

(a) Term Loan:

From Bank:

HDFC Bank Limited

(The above loans are secured against hypothecation of vehicles)

From Others:
Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited

(The above loan is secured against Land, Recievables & Perscnal Guarantee of Director)
Sub-total (A)
nsecured
Loan from Bodies Corporate & Others
Sub-total (B)
Total (A) + (B)

Other Non Current Liabilities
Security Deposit Received

Total
Long -Term Provisions
Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Leave Encashment

Total

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Short Term Borrowings
Secured

Bank Overdraft -HDFC Bank Limited
(Secured against Fixed Deposits)

Total
Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors & Others
- Qutstanding more than one year
- Others
Total

Other Current Liabilities

(a) Current Maturities of Long Term Debt

- HDFC Term Loan (secured against Land, Recievables & Personal Guarantee of
Director)

- HDFC Vehicle Loan (secured against hypothecation of Vehicles)

- HDFC Bank Limited

(The above loans are secured against hypothecation of Equipments)

-ICICI Bank Limited

{The above loans are secured against hypothecation of Equipments)

(b) Employee Benefit Payable

(c ) Statutory Dues

(d) Other Liabilities Payable

(e) Advance received from Custormners

(f) Advance from Customer received but not due
(q) Other Customer Advances

Total
Short Term Provisions
(a) Provision For Expenses
(b) Provision for Gratuity
(c) Provision for Leave Encashment
(d) Provision for Income Tax
Total

10,000,000

1,233,504,767

25,925,096

10,000,000

1,131,588,174

101,916,593

1,259,429,863

1,233,504,767

4,466,813

3,234,461,186

2,658,410

2,053,419,206

3,238,927,999 | 2,056,077,616
452,540 452,540
452,540 452,540
3,239,380,539 |  2,056,530,156
66,336,752 65,988,619 |
66,336,752 65,988,619 |
21,047,834 12,559,408
4,359,554 3,740,742
25,407,388 16,300,150
55,385,764 4,542,410
55,385,764 4,542,410
3,024,466 15,240,141
484,054,022 720,801,034
487,078,488 736,041,175
106,535,410 76,048,892
1,650,168 2,242,340
3,688,218
9,655,936 -
2,064,007 9,504,775
18,297,973 29,693,322
594,067,300 707,747,832
7,008,191,633 7,816,468,950
25,502,697 14,253,406
6,952,195 7,965,084
7,776,605,537 | _ 8,663,924,601
1,788,231 152,229
442,931 2,932,147
589,450 1,219,277
14,015,082 49,427,202
16,835,694 53,730,855




00Z°Zv0'82 TTLBLEEOT VITYITS BSB'00Z 21 BET'Z6E 66 TZ6'0CY 1T 658'88Y'6 | 99£/699°C ST0'0bZ 8E1 183 SNoIASId
00Z'zv0 8z TSB'65EC9E T 0£6°9SE'S81 TL6SECE BET'OET'SE £ZL'BLE'EOT TC89ILLYST | 0S6'LIEY | 0SBELOOZYT__ | ZC610ZVIEL — 130 puei
- S = {(080'8Z0°05) = 3 T = = (3) i=m01 ans -
- 3 |1080'820'08) - - - . — ssabold u1103[01d 0] J9suel] uoneAIdaq : 5597
¥20'20L’S TI9OT6E ECSV6B'9E = 808°Z8C°C STZ79509'PE SETTIB 0V - Z6E'Z0S BEL'S0E 0V (g) 1=;901 ans
b20'20L's 119'916°€ £75'¥68'9€ = 808'282°C STZ'909'+E SET'TI80P L6£'205 8EL'80€ 0 31emyos
S13SSV 319I9NVINI
9LTOPE 2T OVZ EVPBSE T L¥P'Tov8rT TL6'SELE 0T+'9¢6'28 800°ZLL'8Y £897506'905T | OSG'ZIE'Y | ESP'IITOZPT | VB CIT 16 () 301 qns
S PTEPOL'SST S0¢'205'6¢ E 502°£05°62 = 615 TTZ'S8T 615'TTZ'S8T = sbuipjoyeds g buspnys
= TT6'959'Tvl 5£8'0L5°0¢ = SL80L50T - L6L°[TTE9T Lol iTTest E . SUaWdinb3 uoRINJSUOY
168'121°C SSE/SLT LET'6LL'61 - 100416 9€1'698'81 T65'9ES'TT 9565 £20'186'02 sPIndwoy
T05°019'T ELEVEL'T 819'869°71 YSH'9TL €V5'60C°T 625'S07'TT 166°2EY'ST Z91'vSL €TTTLET 0E0'9TB’ET sjuawdinb3 a2y0
_£9t'666'S 955°690'S S9C'T9S' L1 3 8YB'YILT L1V Lb8'ST 128°TE9'ee TH6'¥8L 088'9v8' T2 SRIMXIZ 3§ 2Ny
9TT'¥85°L Tp1'eE9'6 $0S'6€7°LT 815°615'C 06E'80Z°E 1€9'055°91 SY97L8'9Z 88L'€95'E 989°T0€'9 LYL'YETYT - ~ SAPIRA
S02'520's 0€9'0£T°SL SI5PECET - 0£2T'TE6'9 S6C'E0E'S SS1°S0b'28 = SS9'L0°LL 005°£Z€'01 ABUIYIRW 8 LRI
£09'669°216 81£'0/8'81 = 8TE'0/8'8T 2 176'695°9€6 126'695'9€6 E Buipiing
HTLTE s : - SHTLT0H B AT TR PUE] pioteazd
. S13SSV 319I9NVL
9T0Z'E0TEIRSY|  LT0T°E0TEIR SV wqmw e s s.mmmw_aa o ehemios |9 sebumado | esemmar | suomneea | suonippy wwmm.hmn..wo crenonueg
%20ig 39N uoneleIdeq o0Ia 55010

(2) unowy

QILIWIT IHNUDNALSVYINI 8 ANV NVEYN YIANOId




PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNT ANNEXED WITH BALANCE SHEET'

Note No.

Amount (Rs.)

Amount (Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31st
March,2017

As at 31st
March,2016

12

Non-Current Assets
Non Current Investment

(A) Trade Investments

Unquoted -Equity Instr (Rel
i) Chitvan Farm Private Limited
(40,50,000 Equity Shares of Z10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 40,50,000 Equity Shares)

ii) Greenwoods Hospitality Private Limited
(11,70,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 11,70,000 Equity Shares)

iii) Sangam Farms Private Limited

(1,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 1,50,000 Equity Shares)

iv) Savera Farms Private Limited

(1,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 1,00,000 Equity Shares)

v) Allen Project Limited

(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

vi) Dhaulagiri Project Limited

(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

viii) Pioneer Urban Infocity Limited

(5,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 5,00,000 Equity Shares)

ix) Sangla Builders Private Limited

(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

x) Visionary Builders Private Limited

(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xi) Visionary Properties Private Limited
(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xii) Sarda International Limited

(95,000 Equity Shares of T 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 95,000 Equity Shares)

xiii) Spectrum Outsourcing Solutions Private Limited*
(50,000 Equity Shares of Z 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xiv) Accord Retail Ventures Private Limited*
(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xv) New Age Warehousing Private Limited
(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xvi) New Age Logistics Private Limited*
(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xvii) Pioneer Facility Management Limited
{50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
{Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

d Party )

17,597,980

45,825,000

17,109,000

8,782,411

500,000

500,000

5,000,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

16,724,845

500,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

17,597,980

45,825,000

17,109,000

8,782,411

500,000

500,000

5,000,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

16,724,845

500,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

Total (A)

116,039,236

116,039,236

{B) Other Investments
(a) Quoted Investment in Equity Instruments

i) Badridas Investment Company Limited

(13,600 Equity Shares of € 10 Each, fully paid up )

(Previous year 13,600 Equity Shares of T 10 Each, fully paid up )
ii) Bank Of India

9,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up

Market Value as at 31.03.2017 ¥ 12,53,250

(Previous Year 9000 Equity Shares, Market Value ¥ 8,73,450 )
iii) Coal India Limited

26,466 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up

Market Value as at 31.03.2017 T 77,45,275

(Previous Year 26,466 Equity Shares Market Value T 72,26,749)
iv) IDFC Limited

(52,024 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up }

Market Value as at 31.03.2017 ¥ 28,35,308

(Previous Year 52,024 Equity Shares Market Value ¥ 21,04,371)
iv) IDFC Bank Limited

(52,024 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up )

Market Value as at 31.03.2017 ¥ 30,85,023

(Previous Year 52,024 Equity Shares Market Value ¥ 25,07,557)
v) JSM Investment Limited

(5,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up )

(Previous year 5,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up )

327,216

405,000

6,437,130

884,408

884,408

40,100

327,216

405,000

6,437,130

1,768,816

884,408

40,100

Sub-total (a)

8,978,262

8,978,262

{



PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNT ANNEXED WITH BALANCE SHEET*

Amount (Rs.} Amount (Rs.)
Note No. |Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March,2017 March, 2016
(b) Un-quoted Investment in Equity Instruments
i) Unitech Pioneer Nirvana Recreation Private Limited 9,104,000 9,104,000
14,565,200 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
{Previous Year 4,65,200 Equity Shares)
i) Pioneer Plastic Industries Limited 5,000,000 5,000,000
(4,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 4,50,000 Equity Shares)
iii) Unitech Pioneer Recreation Limited 38,359,900 38,359,900
(19,27,990 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 19,27,990 Equity Shares)
Sub-total (b) 52,463,900 52,463,900
Total (a) + (b) 61,442,162 61,442,162
Grand Total (A} + (B) 177,481,398 177,481,398
13 Long Term Loan & Advances
(a) Loan to Subsidiary Companies 405,529,170 417,197,170
(b) Advances Recoverable in Cash or in Kind 1,899,627,778 1,902,202,778
() Capital Advances (Unsecured, Considered Good) 525000 1,008,447
Total 2,305,681,948 2,320,408,395
14 Other Non Current Assets
(@) Security Deposit (Unsecured, Considered Good) 38,275,705 33,083,859
(b} Income Tax Refundable 13,390,434 35,265,490
Total 51,666,139 68,349,349
15 Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities
Liabilities
Depreciation as per Income Tax Act 88,677,563 9,118,515
Less: Depreciation for the year as per Companies Act 85,214,218 12,200,858
3,463,345 (3,082,343)
Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities 1,145,086 (1,066,737)
Assets
Gratuity/Leave Encashment ( Co. Act) 6,559,948 9,552,275
Gratuity/Leave Encashment ( IT Act) 1,082,455 1,313,064
(5,477,493) (8,239,211)
Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities {1,811,024) {2,851,426)|
Net Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) (665,938) (3,918,163)
Add: Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability b/f (7,981,452) (4,063,289)
Total (8,647,390) (7,981,452}
16 Current Assets
Investment in Mutual Funds 210,000,000 222,695,784
Total 210,000,000 222,695,784
17 Inventories
(a) Stock in hand (Materials) 40,102,870 10,021,292
() Work in Progress - 31,680,958
{c} Project in Progress 6,917,670,612 6,999,615,328 |
Total 6,957,773,482 7,041,317,578
18 Trade Receivables
| Sundry Debtors (U ed, Considered Good)
- Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 month 900,832,420 1,035,906,809
- Outstanding for a period less then 6 month 37,923,154 373,821,024
Total 938,755,574 1,409,727,833
19 Cash & Cash Equivalents
(a) Balances with Banks 4,131,334 10,855,288
(b} Cash in Hand 617,114 636,454
(c) Fixed Deposit
- having maturity period more than One Year 21,151,913 11,276,654
- others 381,139,242 468,587,650
(FD having value ¥ 20,24,89,315 pledged with HDFC Bank Limited for OD facility)
Total 407,039,603 491,356,046
20 Short Term Loan & Advances
(a) Loans to Others (Unsecured Considered Good} 122,500,000 554,200,000
(b) Advances to Others 107,680,201 236,053,714
Total 230,180,201 790,253,714
21 Other Current Assets
{a) Prepaid Expenses, Advances & Other Deposits 55,020,514 117,823,251
{b) Input Service Tax Credit 166,680,816 86,392,956
(c) Advance Tax / TDS Receivable 9,325,468 50,077,560
{d) Input VAT Credit 55,847,642 28,655,217
Total 286,874,440 282,948,984




PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TO ACCOUNT ANNEXED WITH PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Amount (%) Amount (%)
Note . For the year For the year
No. |Particulars ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2017 March, 2016

22 |Revenue From Operations

23

24

25

26

27

Sales

Lease Income

Maintenance Charges Received
Total

Other Income

Dividend Received

Interest Income

Miscellaneous Income

Profit on Sale of Investments

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Total

Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales
Total

Employees' Remuneration & Benefits
Salary, Wages and other benefits
Bonus
Leave Travel Allowance
Medical Reimbursement
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds
Leave Encashment
Gratuity
Staff Welfare & Others
- Staff Welfare
- Festival Celebration Expense
Total

Financial Cost
Interest on Secured Loan
Interest on Vehicle Loan
Interest on Equipment Loan
Interest on Bank Overdraft
Interest Others
Bank Charges
Bank Guarantee Charges & LC Charges
Loan Processing Charges
Total

Other Administrative Expenses
Maintenance Charges
Legal & Professional Charges
Rent - Office
Security Expenses
Fees, Subscription & Membership Fee:
- Club Expenses
- Others
Travelling & Conveyance
- Foreign
- Conveyance
- Others
Telephone & Postage
Printing & Stationery
Repairs & Maintenance Office Building
Repairs & Maintenance Others
Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance
Insurance
- Medical
- Keyman
- Others
Internal Audit Fees
Advertisement & Publicity
Electricity & Water Charges
Business Promotion
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Other Expenses
CSR Expenses
Auditors Remuneration
Fixed Assets written off

Total

1,621,037,087 1,945,391,406
26,714,012 =
113,212,203 -
1,760,963,.302 | 1,945,391,406
539,680 905,430
48,511,534 61,811,509
33,398,664 35,589,731
29,508,930 62,754,841
578,772 184,370
112,537,580 161,245,881

1,229,822,236 1,629,270,460
1,229,822,236 |  1,629,270,460
119,050,593 132,703,484
11,230,037 9,117,571
1,122,970 1,011,830
2,707,110 1,804,806
12,264,224 9,441,380
485,956 3,460,533
6,073,992 6,091,742
6,639,302 1,433,447
423,877 200,089
159,998,061 165,264,882
101,546,482 50,844,655
627,082 612,056
1,160,297 -
2,404,371 4,323,571
13,040,404 110,39
66,458 67,197
4,404,189 3,332,003
21,978,434 1,130,625
145,227,717 60,420,503
135,372,400 =
36,709,450 30,358,316
14,224,973 13,536,135
3,930,152 3,545,360
715,146 358,102
757,240 1,710,911
6,882,508 1,425,707
386,093 312,954
2,141,917 2,886,170
3,401,771 3,011,131
1,772,308 1,457,491
11,742,331 11,247,703
6,267,190 4,974,985
1,880,059 1,780,167
739,819 502,500
631,355 631,355
1,523,987 385,672
425,115 -
28,051,461 2,321,467
1,030,219 7,048,708
2,028,908 1,567,284
= 117,468
491,656 1,152,495
938,414 1,098,929
519,800 555,375
= 201,487
262,564,272 92,187,872




Pioneer Urban Land & Infrastructure Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017

. 2016-17 2015-16

Particulars Amount (%) Amount (%)

A. |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACITITIES:

Net profit before Tax, Appropriations and Extraordinary items 40,752,457 147,292,212
Adjusted for
Depreciation 35,136,139 12,200,858
Interest Expenses 145,227,717 60,420,503
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets . 318,955
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (578,772) (184,370)
Profit On Sale of Investments (29,508,930) (62,754,841)
Dividend Income (539,680) (905,430)
Interest Income (48,511,534) (61,811,509)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 141,977,397 94,576,378

Adjusted for Working Capital Changes
Project in progress

Trade Payables & Others Liabilities
Advances Recoverable

Cash Generated from Operations

Direct Taxes paid
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sales of Fixed Assets

Purchase of Investments

Profit on Sale of Investment

Sale of Investments

(Receipt)/Refund of Loans Given

Interest Received

Dividend Received

NET CASH FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Borrowings

Repayment of Borrowings

Interest Paid

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (OPENING BALANCE)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CLOSING BALANCE)

83,544,096 (1,614,078,215)
(1,220,975,120) 536,692,552
1,107,129,836 257,689,689
111,676,209 (725,119,596)|
111,676,209 (725,119,596)
(1,420,613,850) (2,669,766)
1,660,750 1,140,000
(1,054,999,999) (500,000,000)
29,508,930 62,754,841
1,067,695,782 711,046,240
- (21,740,951)
48,511,534 61,811,509
539,680 905,430
(1,327,697,173) 313,247,303
1,534,841,808 700,000,000
(257,909,571) (122,042,868)
145,227,717 60,420,503
1,131,704,520 517,536,629
(84,316,443) 105,664,336
491,356,046 385,691,710

407,039,603

491,356,046
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PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Note No. ‘1’ — ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following the historical cost, in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles ["GAAP”] in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Accounting Standards
as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 prescribed by the Central Government. Further, the
guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) are also considered.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires that the management of the Company makes
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the period, the reported balances
of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements.
Difference, if any, between the actual results and estimates is recognized in the period in which the results are known.

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared and presented as per the
requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 3 “Cash Flow Statements”. The disclosure requirement with respect to items in
the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule III to the Act, is presented by way of
notes forming part of accounts,

Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees in line with the requirements of Schedule III.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

i) The Company follows the “Percentage of Completion Method” of accounting for recognition of revenue from real
estate development projects. As per this method, the revenue is recognized in proportion to the actual costs
incurred as against the total estimated cost of the projects under execution subject to actual cost being incurred
25% or more of the total estimated cost. This is further subject to at least 25% of the saleable area of the project
being secured by contracts or agreements with buyers and where, at least 10% of the total revenue as per the
agreements of sale or any other legally enforceable documents are realized - in respect of each of the contracts.
The estimates relating to saleable area, sales value, estimated costs etc., are revised and updated periodically by
the management and necessary adjustments are made in the accounts in the year in which the estimates are
revised.

i) Revenue from sale of land is recognized on transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership of such
property as per the terms of contract/agreement entered into with the buyers. This generally coincides with the
receipt of total sale consideration and execution of the sale deed/transfer of possession of the property.

iii) Dividend income is recognized on actual receipt basis.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

i) Fixed Assets (Tangible & Intangible) are stated at cost of acquisition (Gross Block) less Accumulated Depreciation
and impairments losses, if any. Cost comprises of the purchase price and attributable cost of bringing the assets to
its working condition for its intended use.

i) Assets not ready for intended use on the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed as “Capital Work in Progress.

iii)) Depreciation has been provided on Written Down Value Method as per Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

As at each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of assets is tested for impairment so asto detefmine:
i) the provision for impairment loss, if any; and
i) the reversal of impairment loss recognized in previous periods, if any.

Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.



PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Note No. ‘1’ — ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

Recoverable amount is determined:

i) in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the net selling price and the value in use;

i) in the case of a cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified, independent cash flows), at the
higher of the cash generating unit’s net selling price and the value in use.
(Value in use is determined as the present value of estimated future cash flows from the continuing use of an
asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life).

REVALUATION OF ASSETS

As and when Fixed Assets are revalued, to adjust the provisions for depreciation on such revaluated Fixed Assets, where
applicable, in order to make allowances for consequent additional diminution in value on consideration of age, condition
and unexpired useful life of such fixed Assets: to transfer to revaluation reserve the difference between the written up the
value of Fixed Assets revalued and depreciation adjustment and to charge revaluation reserve account with annual
depreciation on that portion of the value which is written off.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued as under:

i) Raw materials, components, construction materials, stores, spares and loose tools at lower of weighted average
cost or net realisable value

i) Work-in-progress in respect of property development activity at lower of weighted average cost or net realisable
value

iii) Project in Progress is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value and includes:
e land

e Licensed & saleable stock of plots under development, built-up area under construction and building
material etc. and
e All developmental expenses directly attributable to the projects.

INVESTMENTS

Trade investments comprise investments in subsidiary companies, joint ventures, associate companies and in the entities in
which the Company has strategic business interest.

Investments, which are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the date of
acquisition, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments.

Long term investments including trade investments are carried at cost, after providing for any diminution in value, if such
diminution is other than temporary in nature.

Current investment are valued at lower of cost or fair value.

Purchase and sale of investments are recognized based on the trade date.
TAXES ON INCOME

a. Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

b. Deferred tax is recognized subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax assets on timing
differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and
are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash an equivalent also includes bank balances, fixed deposits and margin money deposits etc.



PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Note No. ‘1’ — ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

BORROWING COSTS:

Borrowing costs include interest, commitment charges, amortization of ancillary costs, amortization of discounts/premium
related to borrowings, finance charges in respect of assets acquired on finance lease.

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized /
inventorised as part of cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an
asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

i) The reporting currency of the Company is Indian rupee.

i) Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the reporting currency, using the exchange rate
at the date of the transaction. At each balance sheet date, foreign currency items are reported using the closing
rate.

BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The Company is engaged in the business of real estate development. This in the context of Accounting Standard AS-17 on
Segment Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and is considered to constitute one single
primary segment.

EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Short Term Employee Benefits:

All employee benefits payable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee
benefits. Benefit such as salaries, wages and bonus etc. are recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss in the period in-
which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plans

The cost of providing benefits i.e. gratuity and leave encashment is determined using the projected unit credit method, with
actuarial valuations carried out annually as at the Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The fair value of the plan assets (investment made for group annual superannuation
fund with Life Insurance Corporation) is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined benefit plan, to recognize the
obligation on net basis.

Provident fund:
Contributions to provident fund, a defined contribution plan are made in accordance with the statute, and are recognized as
an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contribution.

Employee State Insurance fund:
Company's contributions to state defined contribution plans namely Employee State Insurance are made in accordance with
the statute, and are recognized as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contribution.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions are recognized in respect of liabilities which can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estimates
when

a) the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

b) a probable outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and

¢) the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognized only when it is virtually
certain that the reimbursement will be received.

Contingent Liability is disclosed in the case of:

a) Present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required togettle the obligation;
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Note No. ‘1’ — ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

b) Possible obligation, that arises out of past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by one or more
uncertain future events unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed. However, when realization of income is virtually certain, related
asset is recognized.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and
the weighted number of shares outstanding during the period for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Further where the Statement of Profit and Loss includes extraordinary items (within the meaning of AS 5, net profit and loss

for the period, prior period items and changes in accounting (policies), the Company discloses basic and diluted earnings
per share computed on the basis of earnings excluding extraordinary items (net of tax expenses).

OPERATING CYCLE FOR CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION
Operating cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the specific project/contract/service

including the defect liability period, wherever applicable and extends up to the realisation of receivables (including retention
monies) within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective lines of business.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement is prepared segregating the cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities. Cash flow
from operating activities is reported using indirect method.

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) are reflected as such in the Cash Flow Statement.

ACCOUNTING OF PROJECTS UNDER CO-DEVELOPMENT

The Company is developing certain projects jointly with other co-developers. All the development expenses incurred and
sale proceeds received under this arrangement during the year are transferred to such co-developers at the year-end in

proportion to share of actual land of each developer. Further such development expenses and sale proceeds are accounted
for on the basis of audited figures duly certified by the Statutory Auditors of the co-developer.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Contingent liabilities not provided for in respect of:

a. Bank Guarantees on behalf of the Company in favour of Director Town & Country Planning, Chandigarh, Haryana
¥ 15,82,25,950/- (Previous Year ¥ 15,82,25,950/- ).

b. Bank Guarantee on behalf of the Company in favour of Dakshin Haryana Bijli Vitran Nigam Limited ¥ 11, 21,
25,286/-(Previous Year 13, 41, 76,051/-).
C. CORPORATE GUARANTEE:

i)  On behalf of the Urban Ecoinfra Private Limited in favor of ICICI Bank Limited for ¥ 96,55,936/- (Previous Year ¥
31,718,593.90/-)

ii) On behalf of the Urban Ecoinfra Private Limited in favour HDFC Bank Limited for ¥ Nil (Previous Year ¢
12,217,829.62 /-)



PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Note No. ‘1’ — ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

d.

i)

iv)

i)

NON FUND LIMITS:

Non- Fund Limit from ICICI Bank Limited:

Bank Guarantee & Letter of Credit facilities of ¥ 45,00,00,000/- ( Utilized up to 31.03.2017 ¥ 26,14,53,514/-) from
ICICI Bank Limited is secured by equitable charge on Project Land at Village Dhunela, Sohna Road, Gurgaon,
receivables of Urban Square Project and Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company.

TERMS LOANS:
Terms and Conditions for Long Term and Short Term Loan from Banks:

Term Loan from HDFC Limited of ¥ 60,00,00,000, outstanding as on 31% March’2017 ¥ 30,33,80,442 /-( Previous
year T 37,94,68,098/-) is secured by First Registered Mortgage of Land of three Subsidiary Company(s) and
Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company and Pledge of 100% of Equity Shares investment in
these Subsidiary Companies.

Term Loan from HDFC Limited of ¥ 25,00,00,000, outstanding as on 315 March’2017 ¥ 24,84,16,155 /-( Previous
year Nil/-) is secured by Extension First Registered Mortgage of Land of three Subsidiary Company(s) and
Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company and Pledge of 100% of Equity Shares investment in
these Subsidiary Companies.

Term Loan from HDFC Ltd of ¥ 175,00,00,000 ,outstanding as on 31t March’2017- ¥ 175,00,00,000/- ( Previous
Year ¥ 175,00,00,000.00) is secured by:

- First Equitable mortgage of land and construction thereon, present and future, of project-"C-3”, located at
Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana, admeasuring 6.17 Acres with a
leasable area of 5,72,979 sq. ft.

- First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.03 Acres and construction thereon, present and future,
located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana

- First Charge of all receivables arising out above mentioned land
- Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company.

Term Loan from HDFC Ltd of ¥ 50,00,00,000 ,outstanding as on 31 March’2017- ¥ 50,00,00,000/- ( Previous Year
Nil) is secured by:

- Extension First Equitable mortgage of land and construction thereon, present and future, of project-"C-3%,
located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana, admeasuring 6.17 Acres
with a leasable area of 5,72,979 sq. ft.

- Extension First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.03 Acres and construction thereon, present and
future, located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana

- Extension First Charge of all receivables arising out above mentioned land
- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.38 Acres and construction thereon, present and
future, located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana
- Extension of First Charge of all receivables arising out above mentioned land

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of “Araya” project land at sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village
Ghata , Gurgaon, Haryana with Construction thereon, present and future.

- Extension of First Charge of all receivables arising out above mentioned land

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of “Presidia” project land at sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road,
Village Ghata , Gurgaon, Haryana with Construction theregh, present and future.
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- Extension of First Charge of all receivables arising out above mentioned land
- Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company.

v) Term Loan from HDFC Ltd of ¥ 70,00,00,000 (Sanctioned Amount ¥ 150,00,00,000.00 Crore)(outstanding as on
31% March2017- T 68,92,00,000/-) is secured by

- First Equitable mortgage of the project land “Araya” owned by Pioneer Urban Land and Infrastructure Limited,
located at Sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village Ghata, Gurgaon, Haryana, along with construction
present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- First Equitable mortgage of the project land “Presidia” owned by Pioneer Urban Land and Infrastructure
Limited, located at Sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village Ghata, Gurgaon, Haryana, along with
construction present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.03 Acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector 62, Gurgaon, Haryana, with construction thereon, present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.38 Acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector 62, Gurgaon, Haryana, with construction thereon, present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 6.17 acres with a leasable area of approx. 5, 72,979 sq.
ft., of the commercial project “C-3”, located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector 62,
Gurgaon, Haryana ,with construction thereon ,present and future.

- Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company.

f. OVERDRAFT FACILITY
Overdraft Facility from HDFC Bank Limited of ¥ 50, 00, 00,000 (outstanding as at 31% March, 2017 ¥ 5, 53,
85,764.20) is secured by 105% margin in the Form of FDR’s (1st Party FDR).

PROJECT IN PROGRESS

Any additions to stock of land and cost of land sold and any additions to development cost are all accounted / reflected in
the Inventories /Project in progress.

MSME VENDORS
The Company has received information from suppliers of their being registered under the Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Hence, the amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises outstanding as on 31 March

2017 if any, has been recorded accordingly.

EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

Amount (%)

EARNING PER SHARE As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

A Weighted Average number of shares at the 10,00,000 10,00,000
beginning and end of the year

B Net Profit after tax 259,25,096 10,19,16,593

C Basic and Diluted Earning per Share 25.93 101.92
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RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

Related Party disclosures as required under Accounting Standard AS-18 on “Related Party Disclosures” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are given below:

A. Relationship

a) Subsidiaries:

i) Pioneer Urban Infocity Limited

i) Sangam Farms Private Limited

iii) Savera Farms Private Limited

iv) Chitvan Farms Private Limited

v) Sangla Builders Private Limited

vi) Visionary Properties Private Limited
vii) Visionary Builders Private Limited

viii) Dhaulagiri Projects Limited
iX) Allen Projects Limited

X) New Age Logistics Private Limited

xi) New Age Warehousing Private Limited

Xii) Accord Retail Ventures Private Limited

xiii) Spectrum Outsourcing Solutions Private Limited
Xiv) Greenwoods Hospitality Private Limited

XV) Sarda International Limited

xvi) Pioneer Facility Management Limited

b) Step Down Subsidiary:
i) Sarda Housing Development Limited

¢) Associates:

i) Consolidated Aerials Private Limited
i) Unitech-Pioneer Recreation Limited
iii) Unitech-Pioneer Nirvana Recreation Private Limited

d) Co-developers:
i) Unitech Limited

e) Key Management Personnel:
i) Mr. Manish Periwal, Chairman & Managing Director

f) Relatives of Key Management Personnel

i) Mr. Mahabir Prasad Periwal
i) Mrs. Aruna Periwal

iii) Mrs. Meenakshi Periwal
iv) Mr. Ashish Periwal

g) Concerns in which Directors are Interested: Except the above mentioned concerns, the Directors have not
dealt with any other concern, in which they were directly or indirectly interested.
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Disclosures of Transactions between the Company and related parties and the status of

Outstanding Balance as on 31.03.2017:

Amount (%)

Sl. Name of Party Balance as on Transactions during the year Balance as on

No. 01.04.16 31.03.17

Dr. Cr. Dr. /Cr.

1. Unitech Limited (Co- 44,98,30,766.50 | 527,927,917.95 | 514,979,511.71 | 43,68,82,359.80
development Current (Cr.) (Cr.)
Account)

2. Sangam Farms Private 12,11,94,979.00 15,00,000.00 0.00 12,26,94,979.00
Limited (Co-development (Dr.) (Dr.)
Current Account)

3. Savera Farms Private 11,50,48,954.16 26,50,000.00 0.00 11,76,98,954.16
Limited (Co-development (Dr.) (Dr.)
Current Account)

4, Chitvan Farms Private 9,74,03,828.19 12,50,000.00 80,00,000.00 9,06,53,828.19
Limited (Co-development (Dr.) (Dr.)
Current Account)

5. Sarda Housing 38,80,50,554.00 3,50,000.00 0.00 38,84,00,554.00
Development Limited (Dr.) (Dr.)
(Step Down Subsidiary &

Co-development Current
Account)

6. Pioneer Urban Infocity 31,58,65,000.00 0.00 1,00,000.00 31,57,65,000.00
Limited (Co-development (Dr.) (Dr.)
Current Account)

7. Sangla Builders Private 36,99,20,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 36,99,95,000.00
Limited — (Loan) (Dr.) (Dr.)

8. Dhaulagiri Projects 1,30,95,000.00 3,20,000.00 1,34,15,000.00 0.00
Limited - (Loan) (Dr.)

9. Visionary Builders Private 2,00,000.00 2,75,000.00 0.00 4,75,000.00
Limited — (Loan) (Dr.) (Dr.)

10. Visionary Properties 49,25,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 49,75,000.00
Private Limited — (Loan) (Dr.) (Dr.)

11. Allen Projects Limited — 62,35,000.00 2,55,000.00 0.00 64,90,000.00
(Loan) (Dr.) (Dr.)

12. New Age Logistics 9,62,00,000.00 0.00 1,50,000.00 9,60,50,000.00
Private Limited (Project (Dr.) (Dr.)
Advance)

13, Accord Retail Ventures 56,47,50,000.00 0.00 2,00,000.00 56,45,50,000.00
Private Limited ( Project (Dr.) (Dr.)
Advance)

14. Spectrum Outsourcing 20,33,25,000.00 0.00 1,50,000.00 20,31,75,000.00
Private Limited (Dr.) (Dr.)
(Advance)

15. New Age Warehousing 76,75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 77,50,000.00
Private Limited (Loan) ~ (Dr.) (Dr.)

16. Greenwood Hospitality 0.00 | , ~59,003.00 59,003.00 0.00
Private Limited e d

L
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17. Sarda International Ltd. 1,67,24,845.00 0.00 0.00 1,67,24,845.00
(Investment in Equity (Dr.) (Dr.)
Shares)

18. Greenwood Hospitality 4,58,25,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,58,25,000.00
Private Limited (Dr.) (Dr.)
(Investment in Equity
Shares)

19. Allen Project Limited 5,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,00,000.00
(Investment in Equity (Dr.) (Dr.)
Shares)

20. Dhaulagiri Projects 5,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,00,000.00
Limited (Investment in (Dr.) (Dr.)
Equity Shares)

21. Visionary Properties 5,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,00,000.00
Private Limited (Dr.) (Dr.)
(Investment in Equity
Shares)

22, Sangla Builders Private 5,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,00,000.00
Limited (Investment in (Dr.) (Dr.)
Equity Shares)

23. New Age Warehousing 5,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,00,000.00
Private Limited (Dr.) (Dr.)
(Investment in Equity
Shares)

24, Pioneer Urban Infocity 50,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,00,000.00
Limited (Investment in (Dr.) (Dr.)
Equity Shares)

25, Visionary Builders Private 5,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,00,000.00
Limited (Investment in (Dr.) (Dr.)
Equity Shares)

26. Spectrum Outsourcing 5,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,00,000.00
Solutions Private Limited (Dr.) (Dr.)
(Investment in Equity
Shares)

27. New Age Logistics 5,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,00,000.00
Private Limited (Dr.) (Dr.)
(Investment in Equity
Shares)

28. Accord Retail Ventures 5,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,00,000.00
Private Limited (Dr.) (Dr.)
(Investment in Equity
Shares)

29. Sangam Farms Private 1,71,09,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,71,09,000.00
Limited (Investment in (Dr.) (Dr.)
Equity Shares)

30. Savera Farms Private 87,82,411.00 0.00 0.00 87,82,411.00
Limited (Investment in (Dr.) (Dr.)
Equity Shares)

31, Chitvan Farms Private 1,75,97,980.00 0.00 0.00 1,75,97,980.00
Limited (Investment in (Dr.) (Dr.)

Equity Shares)

TN
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32. Unitech Pioneer Nirvana 91,04,000.00 0.00 0.00 91,04,000.00
Recreation Private (Dr.) (Dr.)
Limited (Investment in
Equity Shares)

33. Unitech Pioneer 3,83,59,900.00 0.00 0.00 3,83,59,900.00
Recreation Private (Dr.) (Dr.)
Limited (Investment in
Equity Shares)

34, Pioneer Facility 5,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,00,000.00
Management Limited (Dr.) (Dr.)
(Investment in Equity
Shares)

35 Pioneer Facility 58,887 62,93,500.47 62,34,613.47 0.00
Management Limited (Cr.)

(Receipt of Rent & Other
Expenses) _ |

36. Payment to Key 0.00 1,33,32,000.00 1,33,32,000.00 0.00
Management Personnel

37. Consolidated Aerials 20,00,000.00 22,90,557.00 22,90,557.00 20,00,000.00
Private Limited (Payment (Dr.) (Dr.)
of Rent & Other
Expenses)

38, Greenwoods Hospitality 1,53,47,170.00 10,80,000.00 1,08,000.00 1,63,19,170.00
Private Limited (Loan) (Dr.). (Dr.).

39. Mr. Mahabir Prasad 0.00 9,00,000.00 9,00,000.00 0.00
Periwal

BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEE

Provision for gratuity/ leave encashment has been done as per actuarial valuation.

EXPENDITURE AND EARNINGS IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE:

Amount (T)

a.) Expenditure 2016-17 2015-16

i) Travelling# 45,24,531 11,61,169

i Consultancy# 1,48,23,800 1,23,53,267

iii) Others 43,53,670 2,16,450

iv) Imports of Material# 3,10,04,455 46,123,567

Total 5,47,06,457 5,98,54,453

# Included expenditure incurred for projects
b.) Earnings | Nil Nil
PAYMENT TO EMPLOYEES INCLUDES DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION AS BELOW:

Amount (3)

Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016
i) Salaries & Allowances 1,11,00,000 1,11,00,000
ii) Perquisites & Benefits 9,00,000 9,00,000
iii) Contribution to PF 13,32,000 13,32,000
Total 1,33,32,000 , 1,33,32,000

SHARE CAPITAL
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Particulars As At -31.03.2017 As At -31.03.2016
No. of Share Capital No. of Shares Share
Shares ) Capital (%)
a | Authorized Share Capital 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 | 5,00,00,00
0
b | Issued, Subscribed, Paid —up 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 | 1,00,00,00
0
c | Face Value of each share 10/- 10/- 10/- 10/-
d | List Shareholders holding
more than 5% shares
Name of the No. of % of Shares No. of Shares % of
Shareholders Shares Held Held Held as at Shares
as at 31.03.2016 Held
31.03.2017
i | Mr. Mahabir Prasad Periwal 2,99,700 29.97% 3,99,700 39.97%
| i | Mr. Manish Periwal 2,54,500 25.45% 2,54,500 25.45%
iii | M/s. Consolidated Aerials 2,18,700 21.87% 2,18,700 21.87%
Private Limited
iv | Mr. Ashish Periwal 2,00,000 20.00% 1,00,000 10.00%
e | Reconciliation of no. of
Shares:
Particulars Opening Allotted during | Closing Balance
Balance as at | the year as at 31.03.2017
01.04.2016
No. of shares 10,00,000 0 10,00,000

STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016
i) Audit Fees ¥ 3,51,750 ¥ 3,50,000
ii) Tax Audit Fees % 75,375 ¥ 75,000
i) Others Fees % 55,275 % 55,000
iv) Others T 2,400 -

COST AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016
i) Cost Audit Fees ¥ 35,000 ¥ 75,000

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) EXPENDITURE

As per section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, a corporate social responsibility (CSR) committee has been formed by the
company. The areas of CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art & culture among
other allied activities. The funds were primarily allocated and utilized for these activities which are mentioned in Schedule
VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

a) Gross amount to be spent during the year: ¥ 13,61,706/-
b) Amount spent during the year on CSR: T 9,38,414/-

S.No. Particulars Paid Outstanding Total
as at
31.03.2017
(i.) Construction/acquisition of any - - o
asset
ii.) On purchase other than (i) above | ¥, 6,49,950/- ¥ 2,88,464/- ¥ 9,38,414/-
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During the Year Rs.
Progress.

106, 16, 64,821/-has been capitalized from the transfer of Inventory-Project in

Details of Specified Bank Notes Head and Transacted During the Period 08.11.2016 -30.12.2016

Particulars SBNs Other Than SBNs Total
Closing Cash in hand as on 14,95,500.00 88473.50 15,83,973.50
08/11/2016

Add:  Permitted  Receipts - 6,63,238.00 6,63,238.00
(withdrawal from Bank) and

other receipts

Less: Permitted Payments - 4,64,965.00 4,64,965.00
Less : Deposits in Bank 14,95,500.00 = 14,95,500.00
Closing Cash in hand as on - 2,86,746.50 2,86,746.50
30/12/2016

FINANCIAL AND MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS:
To practice an Accounting System which unifies Financial and Cost Records and is designed to comply with the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 provide financial and cost information appropriate to the businesses and facilitate

Internal Control.

Balance of Sundry Creditors and Debtors are subject of confirmation and reconciliation.

Previous year's figures have been re-grouped, rearranged recasted to make them comparable with figures of current year,

wherever considered necessary.

MANISH PE
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)
DIN-00015247

Iwm ?é

SANDEEP AGARWDé
CHIEF FINANCIAL 'OFFICER

PLACE : New Delhi
DATE : 28% August, 2017

e

SIGNATURES TO NOTES "1' TO “27' ABOVE

oA
MEENAKSHI PERIWAL
(DIRECTOR)
DIN-00015297

Lok

CHANDRA DEO SAH
COMPANY SECRETARY
Membership No.-F6361

IN TERMS OF OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR P.K.TAPARIA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM REGN. NO. - 007695N

P

\ Sy

PRAMOD KUMAR TAPARIA
PROPRIETOR
Membership No.-086377
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During the Year Rs. 106, 16, 64,821/-has been capitalized from the transfer of Inventory-Project in
Progress.

Details of Specified Bank Notes Head and Transacted During the Period 08.11.2016 -30.12.2016

Particulars SBNs Other Than SBNs Total
Closing Cash in hand as on 14,95,500.00 88473.50 15,83,973.50
08/11/2016

Add:  Permitted  Receipts - 6,63,238.00 | 6,63,238.00

(withdrawal from Bank) and
other receipts

Less: Permitted Payments - 4,64,965.00 4,64,965.00
Less : Deposits in Bank 14,95,500.00 B ~ 14,95,500.00
Closing Cash in hand as on - 2,86,746.50 2,86,746.50
30/12/2016

FINANCIAL AND MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS:

To practice an Accounting System which unifies Financial and Cost Records and is designed to comply with the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 provide financial and cost information appropriate to the businesses and facilitate
Internal Control.

Balance of Sundry Creditors and Debtors are subject of confirmation and reconciliation.
Previous year's figures have been re-grouped, rearranged recasted to make them comparable with figures of current year,

wherever considered necessary.
SIGNATURES TO NOTES "1' TO “27' ABOVE

MEENAKSHI PERTWAL

DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
DIN-00015247 DIN-00015297
c (C\,\N{.Ul % AL - W‘
SANDEEP AGARWA CHANDRA DEO SAH
CHIEF FINANCIAL QFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY

Membership No.-F6361

IN TERMS OF OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR P.K.TAPARIA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM REGN. NO. - 007695N

N = {

PRAMOD KUMAR TAPARIA
PROPRIETOR
Membership No.-086377
PLACE : New Delhi
DATE : 28" August, 2017
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Independent Auditors' Report

To The Members of Pioneer Urban Land & Infrastructure Limited

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s Pioneer Urban Land &
Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2019,
and the Statement of Profit, and Loss and statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its
profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules There under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it
is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s
Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. T




Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The boards of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.




b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls

c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure”A” a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the
extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit. The report of the
accounts of the projects under joint venture audited under section 143 by a person other
than the Company’s Auditor has been forwarded to us as required by proviso to sub-section
(8) of Section 143 and have been properly dealt with in preparing our report in the manner
considered necessary by us.
b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;
C) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account; =




d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
comply with the applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014;

e) on the basis of the representations from the directors taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019, from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B";

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) There are certain pending litigations/disputes (As referred to in " Notes to Accounts”
under the heading Litigations/Disputes)

i) the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses

i} there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR L.K. MAHESHWARI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PARTNER
Membership No.-84743

PLACE : New Delhi
DATE '.Bl]c%}“”

Annexure "A” referred to in paragraph “1” of our Independent Auditors’ Report of
even date to the members of M/s Pioneer Urban Land & Infrastructure Limited on
the standalone financial statements, for the year ended on 31% March 2019, we
report that:

1) In respect of its Fixed Assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Fixed Assets on the basis of the available information.

b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which the
assets are verified in a phased manner periodically. In accordance with this programme, fixed
assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to
the size of the company and the nature of assets.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of
the records of the company, the title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the name of
the company.

2) In respect of its inventories of land & building material, etc.:




3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the inventory of
land, plots, built-up area & building materials, etc. at site of the projects, at all its locations
have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and as explained to
us, the discrepancies between the physical stocks and book record, which are not significant,
have been properly dealt with in the books of Accounts.

In respect of loans, secured or unsecured, granted by the Company to Companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties, listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act 2013:

a) In our opinion and according to the information given to us, the terms and conditions of the
loans given by the Company are prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and
repayments of principal amounts and /or receipts of interest have- been regular as per
stipulations.

c) There are no overdue amounts as at the year-end in respect of both principal and interest.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act’ 2013, in respect of grant
of loans, making investments, and providing guarantees and securities

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public during the year except trade deposits
from its customers.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules
made by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act 2013, and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records
have generally been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of
the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

In respect of statutory dues:

a) According to records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues, wherever applicable,
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Cess ,CGST,SGST,IGST and other statutory dues have been generally regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no undisputed amount, payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding
as at 31° March 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

b)  According to the records of the Company, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions or banks.

Based on our examination of the records and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we report that the purpose for which loans have been raised, are generally, being used for the
same purpose.

10) Based upon our audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the

management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

11) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid

/ provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandatge=hy=the

provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. “r"‘e w“'&,
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. 12) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of Paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable.

13) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company’s
transactions with its related party are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013, where applicable, and details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements etc. as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

14) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of Paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

15) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
him and hence reporting under clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

16) In our opinion and according to information and explanations provided to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

FOR L.K. MAHESHWARI & CO.

S

I AGA
PARTNER

Membership No. - 84743

PLACE: New Delhi
DATE: 2.\ O%\‘)ﬂ‘}

Annexure "B"” referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ of our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the
members of M/s Pioneer Urban Land & Infrastructure Limited on the standalone
financial statements, for the year ended on 31 March 2019.

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING UNDER
CLAUSE (i) OF SUBSECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Pioneer Urban Land &
Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,




AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and payments of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.




OPINION

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

FOR L.K. MAHESHWARI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. — 000780C

\\W
I K DAGA

PARTNER
Membership No. - 84743

PLACE: New Delhi
DATE:%\eiNo%]IlmH - U DINI \ 96 YT ARAAAW ok



PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019
Notes Amount (3) Amount (3)
|PARTICULARS No As at 31st March As at 31st March
u 2019 2018
(I) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 10,000,000 10,000,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 1,356,661,627 1,238,958,482
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 4,957,017,680 2,775,483,467
(b) Other Non Current Liabilities 5 202,159,892 95,361,652
(¢) Long-Term Provisions 6 55,262,323 27,439,326
(d) Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 15 118,185,057 73,353,330
Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 7 50,620,639 156,673,764
(b) Trade Payables 8 446,684,969 523,289,764
(c) Other Current Liabilities 9 5,094,856,080 7.653,223,147
(d) Short-term provisions 10 50,720,660 16,435,642
TOTAL 12,342,168,927 12,570,218,574
(1I) ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets 11
(i) Tangible Assets 3,896,785,698 3,993,398,027
(i) Intangible Assets 2,248,548 2,762,212
(b) Non-Current Investments 12 168,479,452 168,479,452
(¢) Long-Term Loans and Advances 13 2,231,839,443 2,230,858,445
(d) Other Non Current Assets 14 61,617,831 65,047,811
(f ) Current Assets
(a) Current Investment 16 200,000,000 -
(b) Inventories 17 3,867,177,438 4,149,556,412
(c) Trade Receivables 18 843,969,400 1,037,100,328
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 19 421,868,707 339,637,216
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 20 195,696,580 197,600,421
() Other Current Assets 21 452,485,830 385,778,251
TOTAL 12,342,168,927 12,570,218,574

REFER NOTE '1’ FOR OTHER NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
NOTES REFERRED ABOVE FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT

-
Mee,v\odia&.t P&&L@
MEENAKSHI PERIWAL

(DIRECTOR)
DIN-00015297

—Seah

SANDEEP AGARWAL CHANDRA DEO SAH
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY
Membership No.-F6361

L3

IN TERMS OF OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR M/s L .K. MAHESHWARI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Regn.No. 000780C

. DAGA

PARTNER
Membership No.-84743

DATED:’Z\\O%\M"‘]

PLACE : NEW DELHI

UIN'" 190847495 ppgaan i) 330Y



PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Particulars Note No. | For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
I. |REVENUE:
Sales 22 3,050,132,515 2,657,225,893
Other Income 23 86,894,406 176,072,283
Total 3,137,026,921 2,833,298,176
II. |EXPENSES:
Cost of Sales 24 1,687,061,306 1,799,228,821
Employee Benefits Expenses 25 138,327,176 130,973,593
Finance Costs 26 603,068,369 424,978,434
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 200,941,728 136,741,853
Other Expenses 27 300,179,181 273,069,980
Total 2,929,577,760 2,764,992,682
II1. |Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (I-II) 207,449,161 68,305,494
IV. |Exceptional Items
Charity and Donation 41,000 20,000
V. |Profit Before Extraordinary Items and Tax (III - IV) 207,408,161 68,285,494
VI. |Extraordinary Items - -
VII. |Profit Before Tax (V - VI) 207,408,161 68,285,494
VIII. |Tax Expenses:
(i) Current Tax (MAT) 44,875,342 13,922,627
(i) Current Tax - -
(iii) Deferred Tax 44,831,726 82,000,721
IX. |Profit / (Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations After Tax 117,701,093 (27,637,854)
Adjustment for Taxes for the Earlier Years 2,051 (7,166,473)
X. |Profit / (Loss) for the year 117,703,145 { 2(_)4471,381)
XI. |Earning Per Share (Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- Each):
(1) Basic 117.70 (20.47)
(2) Diluted 117.70 (20.47)
No. of Shares used in Computing Basic/Diluted Earning Per Share 1,000,000 1,000,000
Amount used as Numerator in Calculating Basic/Diluted EPS 117,703,145 (20,471,381)
REFER NOTE '1' FOR OTHER NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
NOTES REFERRED ABOVE FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
Do s M =N L@(i:P esulsf
MANISH PERIWAL MEENAKSHI PERIWAL
(MANAGING RIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
DIN-00015247 ¢ % DIN-00015297

SANDEEP AGARWAL
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

DATED: =) \ Dgl 20\?

PLACE : NEW DELHI

CHANDRA DEO SAH
COMPANY SECRETARY
Membership No.-F6361

IN TERMS OF OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR L .K. MAHESHWARI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT$
Firm Regn.No. 000780C

e
A\
1.K. DAGA

PARTNER
Membership No.-84743
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PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNT ANNEXED WITH BALANCE SHEET

Note Amount (%) Amount (3)

No Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
EQUITY & LIABILITIES

2 |Share Capital

Authorlsed:
5000000 Equity Shares of T 10/- each 50,000,000 50,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up:
1000000 Equity Shares of T 10/- each fully paid 10,000,000 10,000,000

10

(Previous year 1000000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each )
Total

Reserve & Surplus
Profit & Loss Accounts
Opening Balance

Add: Net Profit for the Current Year
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet - Total

NON RENT LIABILITT

Long -Term BorrowIngs

Secured

(a) Term Loan:

From Bank;

HDFC Bank Limited

(The above loans are secured aqainst hypothecation of vehicles)

ICICI Bank Limited
(The above loans are secured against hypothecation of Equipments)

Erom Others:

Housina Development Finance Corporation Limited

(The above loan is secured against Land, Recievables & Personal Guarantee of
Director)

(b) Other Loan:
Erom Others:

- Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited
(The above loan is secured against Lease rental recievables & Personal Guarantee of
Director)

Sub-total (A)

Unsecured

Loan from Bodies Corporate & Others

Loan from Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company
Sub-total {(B)

Total (A) + (B)

Other Non Current Liabllitles
Security Deposit Received
Total

Long -Term Provislons
Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Leave Encashment
Total

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short Term Borrowings
Secured

From Others

Bank Overdraft -HDFC Bank Limitad

(Secured aqainst Fixed Deposits)
Total
Trade Pavables
Sundry Creditors & Others
- Qutstanding more than one year
- Others
Total

Other Current Llabllitles
(a) Current Maturities of Long Term Debt
- HDFC Term Loan (secured against Land, Recievables ,Lease rentals & Personal
Guarantee of Director)
- HDFC Vehicle Loan (secured aqainst hypothecation of Vehicles)
~ Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited
(The above loan is secured against Lease rental recievables & Personal Guarantee of
Director}
-ICICI Bank Limited
(The above loans are secured aqainst hypothecation of Equipments)

(b) Employee Benefit Payable
(c ) Statutory Dues
(d) Other Liabilities Payable
(e) Advance received from Customers
(F) Advance from Customer received but not due
(g) Other Customer Advances
Total

Short Term Provisions

(a) Provision For Expenses

(b) Provision for Gratuity

(c) Provision for Leave Encashment
(d) Provision for Income Tax (MAT)

Total

1,238,958,482

10,000,000 10,000,000

1,259,429,863

117,703,145 (20,471,381)
1,356,661,627 1,238,058,482
5,360,537 3,119,723
247,433 3,072,575
2,832,050,067 1,960,484,199
1,969,334,643 548,429,430
4,806,992,680 2,515,105,927
124,850,000 234,852,540
25,175,000 25,525,000
150,025,000 260,377,540
4,957,017,680 | 2,775,483,467
202 159 RQ? 95 3R] A2
202,159,892 95,361,652
202,159,892 95,361,652
47,609,522 22,876,132
7,652,801 4,563,194
55,262,323 27,439,326
100,000,000
50,620,639 56,673,764

=}
50,620,639 156,673,764
31,275,020 25,444,122
415,409,949 497,845,642
446,684,969 523,280,764

128,678,097 1,824,050,335
2,468,897 1,446,384

49,488,565

J

2,825,142 2,575,573
1,828,688 22,683,873
12,469,766 12,665,293
338,723,721 457,671,582
4,534,350,772 5,305,068,575
19,025,569 21,921,640
4,996,863 5,139,802
5,004,856,080 | 7,653,223,147
4,030,971 1,396,280
1,638,042 955,036
176,305 161,699
44,875,342 13,922,627
50,720,660 16,435,642
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PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNT ANNEXED WITH BALANCE SHEET'

Note No.

Particulars

Amount (Rs.)

Amount (Rs.)

As at 31st
March,2019

As at 31st
March,2018

12

Non-Current Assets
Non Current Investment

(A) Trade Investments

Unquoted -Equity Instruments (Related Party )
i) Chitvan Farm Private Limited

(40,50,000 Equity Shares of %10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 40,50,000 Equity Shares)

ii) Greenwoods Hospitality Private Limited
(11,70,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 11,70,000 Equity Shares)

iii) Sangam Farms Private Limited

(1,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 1,50,000 Equity Shares)

iv) Savera Farms Private Limited

(1,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 1,00,000 Equity Shares)

v) Allen Project Limited

(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

vi) Dhaulagiri Project Limited

(10,900 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

vii) Pioneer Urban Infocity Limited

(5,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 5,00,000 Equity Shares)

viii) Sangla Builders Private Limited

(50,000 Equlty Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

ix) Visionary Builders Private Limited

(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

x) Visionary Properties Private Limited

(50,000 Equity Shares of Z 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xi) Sarda International Limited

(95,000 Equity Shares of T 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 95,000 Equity Shares)

xii) Spectrum Outsourcing Solutions Private Limited*
(50,000 Equity Shares of T 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xiii) Accord Retail Ventures Private Limited*
(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xiv) New Age Warehousing Private Limited
(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xv) New Age Logistics Private Limited*
(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xvi) Pioneer Facility Management Limited
(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

Total (A)

(B) Other Investments
(a) Quoted Investment in Equity Instruments

i) Badridas Investment Company Limited
(13,600 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up )

(Previous year 13,600 Equity Shares of T 10 Each, fully paid up )

ii) JSM Investment Limited
(5,000 Equity Shares of T 10 Each, fully paid up )

(Previous year 5,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up )

Sub-total (a)

17,597,980

45,825,000

17,109,000

8,782,411

500,000

109,000

5,000,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

16,724,845

500,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

17,597,980

45,825,000

17,109,000

8,782,411

500,000

109,000,

5,000,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

16,724,845

500,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

115,648,236

115,648,236

327,216

40,100

327,216

40,100

367,316




PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNT ANNEXED WITH BALANCE SHEET'
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Mote No. |Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March,2019 March,2018
(b) Un-quoted Investment in Equity Instruments
i) Unitech Pioneer Nirvana Recreation Private Limited 9,104,000 9,104,000
(4,65,200 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 4,65,200 Equity Shares)
ii) Pioneer Plastic Industries Limited 5,000,000 5,000,000
(4,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 4,50,000 Equity Shares)
iii) Unitech Pioneer Recreation Limited 38,359,900 38,359,900
(19,27,990 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 19,27,990 Equity Shares)
Sub-total (b) 52,463,900 52,463,900
Total (a) + (b) 52,831,216 52,831,216
Grand Total (A) + (B) 168,479,453 168,479,452_
13 Long Term Loan & Advances
(a) Loan to Subsidiary Companies 387,962,870 386,990,870
(b) Advances Recoverable in Cash or in Kind 1,843,351,573 1,843,342,575
(c) Capital Advances (Unsecured, Considered Good) 525,000 525,000
Total 2:231‘839‘443 2‘230‘858‘445
14 Other Non Current Assets
(a) Security Deposit (Unsecured, Considered Good) 36,341,859 46,268,705
(b) Income Tax Refundable 25,275,972 18,779,106
Total 61_.‘2.7,831 65,047,811
15 Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities
Liabilities
Depreclatlon as per Income Tax Act 356,440,224 385,951,661
Less: Depreciation for the year as per Companies Act 200,941,728 136,741,853
155,498,496 249,209,808
Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities 54,337,395 82,396,239
Assets
Gratulty/Leave Encashment ( Co. Act}) 28,811,414 2,805,095
Gratuity/Leave Encashment ( IT Act) 1,608,838 1,608,838
(27,202,576) (1,196,257)
Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities (9,505,668) (395.518)
Net Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) 44,831,726 82,000,721
Add: Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability b/f 73,353,330 (8,647,390)
Total 118,185,057 73,353,330
16 Current Assets
Investment in Mutual Funds 200,000,000 -
Total 200,000,000 -
17 Inventories
(a) Stock In hand (Materials) 194,398,101 45,767,030
(c) Project in Progress 3,672,779,337 4,103,789,382
Total 3.867,177.438 4,149,556.412
18 Trade Receivables
Sundry Debtors (Unsecured, Considered Good)
- Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 month 772,859,516 904,013,431
- Qutstanding for a period less then 6 month 71,109,884 133,086,896
Total 243,069,400 1,037,100,327
19 Cash & Cash Equivalents
(a) Balances with Banks 9,434,872 4,268,334
(b) Cash in Hand 344,930 204,288
(c) Fixed Deposit 412,088,905 335,164,594
(FD having valueof Rs. 26,49,19,644/- pledged with HDFC Bank Ltd for OD facility)
Total 421 868,707 339.637.216
(808, ;037,
20 Short Term Loan & Advances
(a) Loans to Others (Unsecured Considered Good) 114,700,000 123,600,000
(b) Advances to Others 80,996,580 74,000,421
Total 195.696.580 197.600.421
21 Other Current Assets
(a) Prepaid Expenses, Advances & Other Deposits 88,115,121 63,893,163
(b) Input Service Tax/GST Credit 306,699,695 309,899,601
(c) Advance Tax / TDS Receivable 29,162,489 11,985,486
(d) Input VAT Credit 28,508,524 TN
s 452,485,830 Y




PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNT ANNEXED WITH PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Note : For the year ended 31st| For the year ended
No. |Particulars March, 2019 31st March, 2018
22 |Revenue From Operations
Sales 2,768,489,215 2,465,382,887
Lease Income 160,369,236 65,952,745
Maintenance Charges Received 121,274,064 125,890,261
Total 3,050,132,515 2,657,225,893
23 |Other Income
Dividend Recelved ] 52,024
Interest Income 36,817,864 25,658,271
Miscellaneous Income 29,893,887 31,931,718
Profit on Sale of Investments 2,368,149 113,137,308
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 17,814,506 5,292,962
Total 86,894,406 176,072,283
24 |Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales 1,687,061,306 1,799,228,821
Total 1,687,061,306 1,799,228,821
25 |Employees' Remuneration & Benefits
Salary, Wages and other benefits 83,303,806 103,382,452
Bonus 8,715,973 7,163,256
Leave Travel Allowance 985,139 981,152
Medical Reimbursement 21,396 1,469,839
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds 10,494,032 9,599,404
Leave Encashment 3,346,571 436,787
Gratulty 25,464,843 2,368,308
Staff Welfare & Others
- Staff Welfare 5,750,754 5,279,799
- Festlval Celebration Expense 244,662 292,597
Total 138,327,176 130,973,594
26 |Financial Cost
Interest on Secured Loan 549,385,949 374,486,471
Interest on Vehicle Loan 738,505 471,318
Interest on Equipment Loan 369,798 740,740
Interest on Bank Overdraft 3,014,600 2,402,478
Interest Others 28,776,630 21,690,702
Bank Charges 11,616 57,243
Bank Guarantee Charges & LC Charges 6,513,771 4,301,385
Loan Processing Charges 14,257,500 20.828.097
Total 603,068,369 424,978,434
27 |Other Administrative Expenses
Maintenance Charges 120,622,677 131,558,331
Legal & Professional Charges 54,381,682 39,642,203
Rent - Office 11,233,925 16,060,618
Securlty Expenses 2,657,245 3,801,770
Fees, Subscription & Membership Fee:
- Club Expenses 356,450 715,146
- Others 1,534,386 1,252,559
Travelling & Conveyance
- Foreign 4,065,803 2,846,301
- Conveyance 263,834 390,942
- Others 2,395,178 1,576,339
Telephone & Postage 989,958 1,433,068
Printing & Stationery 1,401,594 1,415,651
Repairs & Maintenance Office Building 11,533,834 11,715,238
Repairs & Maintenance Others 6,471,688 5,824,366
Vehicle Repalrs & Maintenance 1,965,045 1,717,392
Insurance
- Medical 2,434,621 1,497,167
- Keyman 631,355 631,355
- Others 1,182,401 679,521
Advertisement & Publiclty 1,467,192 7,652,480
Brokerage 44,784,959 -
Electricity & Water Charges 1,280,470 588,062
Business Promotion 1,683,220 15,255,645
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 2,701,368 4,649,805
Other Expenses 15,463,611 345,403
Property Tax 6,524,605 19,519,690
CSR Expenses 1,572,080 1,788,328
Auditors Remuneration 580,000 512,600
Total 300,179,181 273.069,980




Pioneer Urban Land & Infrastructure Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019

. 2018-19 2017-18

Particulars Amount (3) Amount (3)

A. |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACITITIES:

Net profit before Tax, Appropriations and Extraordinary items 207,408,161 68,285,494
Adjusted for
Depreciation 200,941,727 136,741,852
Interest Expenses 603,068,369 424,978,434
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 2,701,368 4,649,805
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (17,814,506) (5,292,962)
Profit On Sale of Investments (2,368,149) (113,137,308)
Dividend Income - (52,024)
Interest Income (36,817,864) (25,658,271)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 957,119,106 490,515,020
Adjusted for Working Capital Changes
Project in progress 331,680,319 2,906,080,999

Trade Payables & Others Liabilities (866,329,355) (1,776,979,516)

Advances Recoverable 130,778,222 (96,060,481)
Cash Generated from Operations 553,248,292 1,523,556,021
Direct Taxes paid — = -
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 553,248,292 1,523,556,021

B. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (191,398,130) (2,895,008,248)

Sales of Fixed Assets 53,394,188 27,245,236
Purchase of Investments (915,000,000} (774,999,998)1
Profit on Sale of Investment 2,368,149 113,137,308
Sale of Investments 715,000,000 994,001,943
Interest Received 36,817,864 25,658,271
Dividend Received it 52,024
NET CASH FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES (298,817,928) {2,509,913,464)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Borrowings

3,489,347,430

2,296,213,000

Repayment of Borrowings (3,058,477,934) (952,279,511)
Interest Paid 603,068,369 424,978,434
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (172,198,873) 918,955,055
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 82,231,491 (67,402,387)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (OPENING BALANCE) 339,637,216 407,039,603
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CLOSING BALANCE) 421,868,707 339,637,216
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PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Note No. ‘1’ — ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following the historical cost, in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles ["GAAP"] in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Accounting Standards
as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 prescribed by the Central Government. Further, the
guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) are also considered.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires that the management of the Company makes
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the period, the reported balances
of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements.
Difference, if any, between the actual results and estimates is recognized in the period in which the results are known.

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared and presented as per the
requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 3 “Cash Flow Statements”. The disclosure requirement with respect to items in
the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule III to the Act, is presented by way of
notes forming part of accounts.

Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees in line with the requirements of Schedule III.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

i) The Company follows the “Percentage of Completion Method” of accounting for recognition of revenue from real
estate development projects. As per this method, the revenue is recognized in proportion to the actual costs
incurred as against the total estimated cost of the projects under execution subject to actual cost being incurred
25% or more of the total estimated cost. This is further subject to at least 25% of the saleable area of the project
being secured by contracts or agreements with buyers and where, at least 10% of the total revenue as per the
agreements of sale or any other legally enforceable documents are realized - in respect of each of the contracts.
The estimates relating to saleable area, sales value, estimated costs etc., are revised and updated periodically by
the management and necessary adjustments are made in the accounts in the year in which the estimates are
revised.

i) Revenue from sale of land is recognized on transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership of such
property as per the terms of contract/agreement entered into with the buyers. This generally coincides with the
receipt of total sale consideration and execution of the sale deed/transfer of possession of the property.

iii) Dividend income is recognized on actual receipt basis.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

i) Fixed Assets (Tangible & Intangible) are stated at cost of acquisition (Gross Block) less Accumulated Depreciation
and impairments losses, if any. Cost comprises of the purchase price and attributable cost of bringing the assets to
its working condition for its intended use.

i) Assets not ready for intended use on the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed as “Capital Work in Progress.

iii) Depreciation has been provided on Written Down Value Method as per Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

As at each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of assets is tested for impairment so as to determine:
i) the provision for impairment loss, if any; and

i) the reversal of impairment loss recognized in previous periods, if any.

Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.




PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Note No. ‘1’ — ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

Recoverable amount is determined:

)] in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the net selling price and the value in use;

i) in the case of a cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified, independent cash flows), at the
higher of the cash generating unit’s net selling price and the value in use.
(Value in use is determined as the present value of estimated future cash flows from the continuing use of an
asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life).

REVALUATION OF ASSETS

As and when Fixed Assets are revalued, to adjust the provisions for depreciation on such revaluated Fixed Assets, where
applicable, in order to make allowances for consequent additional diminution in value on consideration of age,
condition and unexpired useful life of such fixed Assets: to transfer to revaluation reserve the difference between the
written up the value of Fixed Assets revalued and depreciation adjustment and to charge revaluation reserve account with
annual depreciation on that portion of the value which is written off.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued as under:

i) Raw materials, components, construction materials, stores, spares and loose tools at lower of weighted average
cost or net realisable value

i) Work-in-progress in respect of property development activity at lower of weighted average cost or net realisable
value

iii)) Project in Progress is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value and includes:
e Land

e Licensed & saleable stock of plots under development, built-up area under construction and building
material etc. and
¢ All developmental expenses directly attributable to the projects.

INVESTMENTS

Trade investments comprise investments in subsidiary companies, joint ventures, associate companies and in the entities in
which the Company has strategic business interest.

Investments, which are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the date of
acquisition, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments.

Long term investments including trade investments are carried at cost, after providing for any diminution in value, if such
diminution is other than temporary in nature.

Current investments are valued at lower of cost or fair value.

Purchase and sale of investments are recognized based on the trade date.
TAXES ON INCOME

a. Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

b. Deferred tax is recognized subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax assets on timing
differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and
are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash an equivalent also includes bank balances, fixed deposits and margin money deposits etc.




PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Note No. '1’ — ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

BORROWING COSTS:

Borrowing costs include interest, commitment charges, amortization of ancillary costs, amortization of discounts/premium
related to borrowings, finance charges in respect of assets acquired on finance lease.

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized /
inventorised as part of cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an
asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

i) The reporting currency of the Company is Indian rupee.

i) Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the reporting currency, using the exchange rate
at the date of the transaction. At each balance sheet date, foreign currency items are reported using the closing
rate.

BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The Company is engaged in the business of real estate development. This in the context of Accounting Standard AS-17 on
Segment Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and is considered to constitute one single
primary segment.

EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Short Term Employee Benefits:

All employee benefits payable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee
benefits. Benefit such as salaries, wages and bonus etc. are recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss in the period in-
which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plans

The cost of providing benefits i.e. gratuity and leave encashment is determined using the projected unit credit method, with
actuarial valuations carried out annually as at the Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The fair value of the plan assets (investment made for group annual superannuation
fund with Life Insurance Corporation) is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined benefit plan, to recognize the
obligation on net basis.

Provident fund:
Contributions to provident fund, a defined contribution plan are made in accordance with the statute, and are recognized as
an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contribution.

Employee State Insurance fund:
Company's contributions to state defined contribution plans namely Employee State Insurance are made in accordance with
the statute, and are recognized as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contribution.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions are recognized in respect of liabilities which can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estimates
when

a) the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

b) a probable outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and

¢) the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated. '

Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognized only when it is virtually
certain that the reimbursement will be received.

Contingent Liability is disclosed in the case of:

a) Present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodylng
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; .
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 Note No. ‘1’ — ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

b) Possible obligation, that arises out of past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by one or more
uncertain future events uniess the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed. However, when realization of income is virtually certain, related
asset is recognized.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and
the weighted number of shares outstanding during the period for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Further where the Statement of Profit and Loss includes extraordinary items (within the meaning of AS 5, net profit and loss

for the period, prior period items and changes in accounting (policies), the Company discloses basic and diluted earnings
per share computed on the basis of earnings excluding extraordinary items (net of tax expenses).

OPERATING CYCLE FOR CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION

Operating cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the specific project/contract/service
including the defect liability period, wherever applicable and extends up to the realisation of receivables (including retention
monies) within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective lines of business.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement is prepared segregating the cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities. Cash flow
from operating activities is reported using indirect method.

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) are reflected as such in the Cash Flow Statement.

ACCOUNTING OF PROJECTS UNDER CO-DEVELOPMENT

The Company is developing certain projects jointly with other co-developers. All the development expenses incurred and
sale proceeds received under this arrangement during the year are transferred to such co-developers at the year-end in

proportion to share of actual land of each developer. Further such development expenses and sale proceeds are accounted
for on the basis of audited figures duly certified by the Statutory Auditors of the co-developer.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Contingent liabilities not provided for in respect of:

a. Bank Guarantees on behalf of the Company in favour of Director Town & Country Planning, Chandigarh, Haryana
T 12,94,94,850/- (Previous Year ¥ 12,94,94,850/- ).

b. Bank Guarantee on behalf of the Company in favour of Dakshin Haryana Bijli Vitran Nigam Limited ¥ 16, 08,
06,152/-(Previous Year 12, 81, 53,855/-).

G CORPORATE GUARANTEE:

i)  On behalf of the Urban Ecoinfra Private Limited in favor of ICICI Bank Limited for ¥ -Nil (Previous Year Nil )
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Note No. ‘1’ — ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

d.

NON FUND LIMITS:
Non- Fund Limit from ICICI Bank Limited:
Bank Guarantee & Letter of Credit facilities of ¥ 45,00,00,000/- ( Utilized up to 31.03.2019 ¥ 29,03,01,002/-) from

ICICI Bank Limited is secured by equitable charge on Project Land at Village Dhunela, Sohna Road, Gurgaon,
receivables of Urban Square Project and Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company.

TERMS LOANS:

Terms and Conditions for Long Term and Short Term Loan from Banks:

Term Loan from HDFC Limited of Z 60,00,00,000, outstanding as on 31% March’2019 ¥ 12,19,25,156 /-( Previous year ¥
21,72,39,734/-) is secured by First Registered Mortgage of Land of three Subsidiary Company(s) and Personal Guarantee
of one of the Director of the Company and Pledge of 100% of Equity Shares investment in these Subsidiary Companies.

i)

i)

Term Loan from HDFC Limited of ¥ 25,00,00,000, outstanding as on 31% March’2019 ¥ 20,81,29,798/-( Previous
year 22,82,35,092 /-) is secured by Extension First Registered Mortgage of Land of three Subsidiary
Company(s) and Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company and Pledge of 100% of Equity Shares
investment in these Subsidiary Companies.

Term Loan from HDFC Ltd of ¥ 120,00,00,000 ,outstanding as on 31% March’2019- ¥ Nil/- ( Previous Year ¥
120,00,00,000.00) is secured by:

- First Equitable mortgage of land and construction thereon, present and future, of project-"C-3", located at
Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana, admeasuring 6.17 Acres with a
leasable area of 5,72,979 sq. ft.

- First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.03 Acres and construction thereon, present and future,
located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana

- First Charge of all receivables arising out above mentioned land
- Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company.

Term Loan from HDFC Ltd of ¥ 50,00,00,000 ,outstanding as on 31t March2019- ¥ Nil/- ( Previous Year ¥
50,00,00,000/-) is secured by:

- Extension First Equitable mortgage of land and construction thereon, present and future, of project-"C-3",
located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana, admeasuring 6.17 Acres
with a leasable area of 5,72,979 sq. ft.

- Extension First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.03 Acres and construction thereon, present and
future, located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana

- Extension First Charge of all receivables arising out above mentioned land
- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.38 Acres and construction thereon, present and
future, located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana
- Extension of First Charge of all receivables arising out above mentioned land

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of “Araya” project land at sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village
Ghata , Gurgaon, Haryana with Construction thereon, present and future.

- Extension of First Charge of all receivables arising out above mentioned land
- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of “Presidia” project land at sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road,

Village Ghata , Gurgaon, Haryana with Construction thereon, present and future,
- Extension of First Charge of all receivables arising out above mentioned land
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- Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company.

iv)  Term Loan from HDFC Ltd of ¥ 150,00,00,000 (Sanctioned Amount ¥ 150,00,00,000.00 Crore)(outstanding as
on 31 March’2019- ¥ 115,06,73,210.18/-) ( Previous Year ¥ 138,90,59,708.67/-) is secured by

- First Equitable mortgage of the project land “Araya” owned by Pioneer Urban Land and Infrastructure Limited,
located at Sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village Ghata, Gurgaon, Haryana, along with construction
present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- First Equitable mortgage of the project land “Presidia” owned by Pioneer Urban Land and Infrastructure
Limited, located at Sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village Ghata, Gurgaon, Haryana, along with
construction present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.03 Acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector 62, Gurgaon, Haryana, with construction thereon, present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.38 Acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector 62, Gurgaon, Haryana, with construction thereon, present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 6.17 acres with a leasable area of approx. 5, 72,979 sq.
ft., of the commercial project “C-3”, located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector 62,
Gurgaon, Haryana ,with construction thereon ,present and future.

- Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company.

v) Term Loan from HDFC Ltd of ¥ 100,00,00,000 (Sanctioned Amount ¥ 100,00,00,000.00 Crore)(outstanding as
on 31% March”2019- ¥ 100,00,00,000/-) ( Previous Year ¥ 25,00,00,000/- ) is secured by

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of the project land “Araya” owned by Pioneer Urban Land and
Infrastructure Limited, located at Sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village Ghata, Gurgaon, Haryana,
along with construction present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of the project land “Presidia” owned by Pioneer Urban Land and
Infrastructure Limited, located at Sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village Ghata, Gurgaon, Haryana,
along with construction present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.03 Acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector 62, Gurgaon, Haryana, with construction thereon, present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.38 Acres located at Village Ghata Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector 62, Gurgaon, Haryana, with construction thereon, present and future.
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vi)

vii)

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 6.17 acres with a leasable area of approx. 5, 72,979 sq.
ft., of the commercial project “C-3”, located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector 62,
Gurgaon, Haryana ,with construction thereon ,present and future.

- Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company.
- And/or any other security of higher or equivalent amount as may be acceptable to HDFC so as to maintain the
Loan —Asset cover of 1.75 times the principal outstanding

Lease Rental Discounting from HDFC Ltd of ¥ 55,00,00,000 (Sanctioned Amount ¥ 83,00,00,000.00
Crore)(outstanding as on 31% March’2019- Nil ) ( Previous Year ¥ 54,82,91,616 ) is secured by

- All receivables including sale proceeds, lease rental, fees, charges etc., arising out of the following properties:

Property being land admeasuring 6.17 acres designated for a project in the name and style of “Pioneer Square” (
earlier known as C-3) located at sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road ,village Ghata, Gurgaon ,Haryana and
construction thereon both present and future and all entitlements therefrom, but not limited to leasable are of
approx. 5,57,369/-sq. ft.

Property being land admeasuring 3.03 acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62,
Gurgaon, Haryana and construction thereon, both present and future and all entitlements emanating therefrom,

Property being land admeasuring 3.38 acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62,
Gurgaon, Haryana and construction thereon, both present and future and all entitlements emanating therefrom,

Property being land admeasuring 9.95 acres designated for a residential project in the name and style of
“Presidia” located at Sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village Ghata , Gurgaon, Haryana and construction
thereon both present and future and all entitlements emanating therefrom.

Property being land admeasuring 14.66 acres designated for a residential project in the name and style of
“Araya” located at Sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village Ghata , Gurgaon, Haryana and construction
thereon both present and future and all entitlements emanating therefrom.

Lease Rental Discounting from HDFC Ltd of ¥230,15,00,000/- (Sanctioned Amount ¥ 230,15,00,000/- )
(outstanding as on 31%* March'2019- 201,88,23,208I ) ( Previous Year Nil ) is secured by

Extension of First Equitable mortgage of “C- 3” Project land admeasuring 6.17 acres with a leasable area of
approx. 5,57,369 sqft, village Ghata, Sector 62, Gurgaon ,Haryana with construction thereon, both present and
future and including receivables of project “C-3".

Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.03 acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on
the entire receivables arising from the above —-mentioned land.

Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.38 acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on
the entire receivables arising from the above —mentioned land.

Extension of First Equitable mortgage of project land of “Araya” located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension
Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on the entire
sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the above —mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of project land of “Presidia” located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension

-Personal Guarantee of Mr. Manish Periwal

Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on the entire
sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the above —mentioned land.
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- First charge on lease rentals/receivables from the lessees being PepsiCo India Holdings Pvt. Ltd., Spencer’s Retail
Ltd., Sun Life India Services Pvt. Ltd. Leighton India Contractors Pvt. Ltd, and Thiess India Pvt. Ltd.

- Irrevocable letter of confirmation from the said lessees for deposition of rent in afore-mentioned escrow account.

viii) Lease Rental Discounting from HDFC Ltd of ¥ 48,00,00,000/- (Sanctioned Amount ¥ 48,00,00,000/- )
(outstanding as on 31 March’2019- 48,00,00,000/- ) ( Previous Year Nil ) is secured by

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of “C- 3” Project land admeasuring 6.17 acres with a leasable area of
approx. 5,57,369 sqft, village Ghata, Sector 62, Gurgaon ,Haryana with construction thereon, both present and
future and including receivables of project “C-3".

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.03 acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on
the entire receivables arising from the above —mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.38 acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on
the entire receivables arising from the above —mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of project land of “Araya” located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension
Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on the entire
sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the above —mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of project land of “Presidia” located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension
Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on the entire
sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the above —mentioned land.

-Personal Guarantee of Mr. Manish Periwal

- Irrevocable letter of confirmation from the said lessees for deposition of rent in afore-mentioned escrow account.

- First charge on lease rentals/receivables from the lessees being BFL Brandfolio Pvt. Ltd., Alcott Town Planners Pvt.

Ltd.
o ured Loan lasticizers Ltd. - Rs, 5 .00
- Personnel Guarantee-Chairman and Managing Director
f. OVERDRAFT FACILITY

Overdraft Facility from HDFC Bank Limited of ¥ 50, 00, 00,000 (outstanding as at 31% March, 2019 ¥ 5, 06,
20,639/-) is secured by 105% margin in the Form of FDR’s (1st Party FDR).

PROJECT IN PROGRESS

Any additions to stock of land and cost of land sold and any additions to development cost are all accounted / reflected in
the Inventories /Project in progress.

MSME VENDORS
The Company has received information from suppliers of their being registered under the Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Hence, the amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises outstanding as on 31% March

2019 if any, has been recorded accordingly.
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EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

Amount (%)

EARNING PER SHARE As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018

A Weighted Average number of shares at the 10,00,000 10,00,000
beginning and end of the year

B Net Profit after tax 11,77,03,145 (204,71,381)

C Basic and Diluted Earning per Share 117.70 (20.47)

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

Related Party disclosures as required under Accounting Standard AS—18 on “Related Party Disclosures” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are given below:

A. Relationship

a) Subsidiaries:

i) Pioneer Urban Infocity Limited

i) Sangam Farms Private Limited

iii) Savera Farms Private Limited

iv) Chitvan Farms Private Limited

v) Sangla Builders Private Limited

vi) Visionary Properties Private Limited
vii) Visionary Builders Private Limited

viii) Allen Projects Limited

iX) New Age Logistics Private Limited

X) New Age Warehousing Private Limited
xi) Accord Retail Ventures Private Limited
xii) Spectrum Outsourcing Solutions Private Limited

xiii) Greenwoods Hospitality Private Limited
Xiv) Sarda International Limited
XV) Pioneer Facility Management Limited

b) Step Down Subsidiary:
i) Sarda Housing Development Limited

c) Associates:

i) Consolidated Aerials Private Limited
i) Unitech-Pioneer Recreation Limited
i) Unitech-Pioneer Nirvana Recreation Private Limited

iv) Dhaulagiri Projects Limited
d) Co-developers:

i) Unitech Limited
e) Key Management Personnel:

i) Mr. Manish Periwal, Chairman & Managing Director

f) Relatives of Key Management Personnel

i) Mr. Mahabir Prasad Periwal
i) Mrs. Aruna Periwal
i) Mrs. Meenakshi Periwal
iv) Mr. Ashish Periwal

g) Concerns in which Directors are Interested: Except the above mentioned concerns, the Dlrectors have not
dealt with any other concern, in which they were directly or indirectly interested.
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Disclosures of Transactions between the Company and related parties

Outstanding Balance as on 31.03.2019:

and the status of

Amount (%)
sl. Name of Party Balance as on Transactions during the year Balance as on
No. 01.04.18 31.03.19

Dr. Cr. Dr. /Cr.

1. Unitech Limited (Co-

development Current Account) | 38,72,01,198.86 (Cr.) 693.623.693.66 552 373.935.36 245,951,440.56 (Cr.)
2. Sangam Farms Private Limited

(Co-development Current 12,29,14,461.01 (Dr.)

Account) 11,025,000.00 3,638,424.14 130,301,036.87 (Dr.)
35 Savera Farms Private Limited

(Co-development Current 11,95,70,998.17 (Dr.)

Account) 31,50,000.00 11,38,424.14 12,15,82,574.03 (Dr.)

Chitvan Farms Private Limited
4, (Co-development Current 3,38,67,809.09 (Dr.)

Account) 7,00,000.00 86,85,522.65 2,58,82,286.44 (Dr.)
5. Sarda Housing Development

Limited (Step Down Subsidiary _

& Co-development Current 38,69,82,281.42 (Dr.) 27,93,630.96 38,41,88,650.46 (Dr.)

Account)
6. Pioneer Urban Infocity Limited

(Co-development Current 31,57,65,000.00 (Dr.) ) B 31,57,65,000.00 (Dr.)

Account)
7. Sangla Builders Private Limited

— (Loan) 35,73,34,700.00 (Dr.) S 35,73,34,700.00 (Dr.)
8. Visionary Builders Private

Limited — (Loan) inclusive 2,66,24,103.00 (Cr.) 14,49,103.00 20,51,913.00 2,72,26,913.00 (Dr.)

Interest
9. Visionary Properties Private

Limited - (Loan) 50,25,000.00 (Dr.) = F 50,25,000.00 (Dr.)
10. | Allen Projects Limited — (Loan) | 64,90,000.00 (Dr.) 64,90,000.00 (Dr.)
11, New Age Logistics Private ) ]

Limited (Project Advance) 9,60,50,000.00 (Dr.) 9,60,50,000.00 (Dr.)
12. Accord Retail Ventures Private

Limited ( Project Advance) 56,45,50,000.00 (Dr.) 1,50,000.00 1,00,000.00 56,46,00,000.00 (Dr.)
13. Spectrum Outsourcing Private

Limited

(Advance) 20,32,50,000.00 (Dr.) 1,40,000.00 - 20,33,90,000.00 (Dr.)
14, New Age Warehousing Private 8,50,000.00 (Dr.) i i

Limited (Loan) 8,50,000.00 (Dr.)
15. Greenwood Hospitality Private

Limited 2,59,986.00 (Cr.) 9,48,977.00 10,16,605.00 3,27,614.00 (Cr.)

(Current A/c)
16. | Sarda International Ltd. 2,00,000.00 (Dr.) 1,200,000.00 - 1,400,000.00 (Dr.)
17. Sarda International Ltd. 1,67,24,845.00 (Dr.)

(Investment in Equity Shares) - = 16,724,845.00
18. Greenwood Hospitality Private 4,58,25,000.00 (Dr.)

Limited (Investment in Equity - )

Shares) } 4,58,25,000.00 (Dr.)

ZaeSHW?

19. | Allen Project Limited 5,00,000.00 = ~ 75 ~A/N§00,000.00 (Dr.)
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(Investment in Equity Shares)

(Dr.)

20.

Dhaulagiri Projects Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

1,09,000.00 (Dr.)

1,09,000.00 (Dr.)

21.

Visionary Properties Private
Limited (Investment in Equity
Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

22.

Sangla Builders Private Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

23.

New Age Warehousing Private
Limited (Investment in Equity
Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

24.

Pioneer Urban Infocity Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

50,00,000.00 (Dr.)

50,00,000.00 (Dr.)

25,

Visionary Builders Private
Limited (Investment in Equity
Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

26,

Spectrum Outsourcing
Solutions Private Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

27.

New Age Logistics Private
Limited (Investment in Equity
Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

28,

Accord Retail Ventures Private
Limited (Investment in Equity
Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

29,

Sangam Farms Private Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

1,71,09,000.00 (Dr.)

1,71,09,000.00 (Dr.)

30.

Savera Farms Private Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

87,82,411.00 (Dr.)

87,82,411.00 (Dr.)

31,

Chitvan Farms Private Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

1,75,97,980.00 (Dr.)

1,75,97,980.00 (Dr.)

32.

Unitech Pioneer Nirvana
Recreation Private Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

91,04,000.00 (Dr.)

91,04,000.00 (Dr.)

33.

Unitech Pioneer Recreation
Private Limited (Investment in
Equity Shares)

3,83,59,900.00 (Dr.)

3,83,59,900.00 (Dr.)

34.

Pioneer Facility Management
Limited (Investment in Equity
Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

35.

Pioneer Facility Management
Limited (Receipt of Rent &
Other Expenses & Intt. on ICD
paid)

5,84,243.00 (Cr.)

32,82,431.90

32,98,599.90

600,411 (Cr.)

36.

Pioneer Facility Management
Limited (ICD)

6,50,00,000.00 (Cr.)

6,50,00,000.00

37.

Payment to Key Management
Personnel

2,67,72,000.00

2,67,72,000.00

38.

Consolidated Aerials Private
Limited (Payment of Rent &
Other Expenses)

20,00,000.00 ( Dr.)

27,24,641.00

27,24,641.00

20,00,000.00 ( Dr.)

39.

Greenwoods Hospitality Private
Limited (Loan)

1,72,91,170.00 (Dr.)

972,000.00

40.

Mr. Mahabir Prasad Periwal

12,00,000.00

12,00,000.00
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BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEE
Provision for gratuity/ leave encashment has been done as per actuarial valuation.

EXPENDITURE AND EARNINGS IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE:

Amount (%)
a.) Expenditure 2018-19 2017-18
i) Travelling# 22,26,430.24 22,06,763.75
i) Consultancy# - -
iii) Others 47,44,408.96 41,28,085.88
iv) Imports of Material# 2,59,14,446.95 5,77,61,161.60
Total 3,28,85,286.15 | 6,40,96,011.23
# Included expenditure incurred for projects
b.) Earnings | Nil Nil
PAYMENT TO EMPLOYEES INCLUDES DIRECTORS’' REMUNERATION AS BELOW:
Amount (%)
Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
i) Salaries & Allowances 2,31,00,000.00 1,71,00,000.00
ii) Perquisites & Benefits 9,00,000.00 9,00,000.00
iii) Contribution to PF 27,72,000.00 20,52,000.00
Total 2,67,72,000.00 | 2,00,52,000.00
SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As At -31.03.2019 As At -31.03.2018
No. of Share Capital No. of Shares Share
Shares ) Capital (%)
A | Authorized Share Capital 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 | 5,00,00,00
0
B | Issued, Subscribed, Paid —up 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 | 1,00,00,00
0
C | Face Value of each share 10/- 10/- 10/- 10/-
D | List Shareholders holding
more than 5% shares
Name of the No. of % of Shares No. of Shares % of
Shareholders Shares Held | Held Held as at Shares
as at 31.03.201% Held
31.03.2019
I | Mr. Mahabir Prasad Periwal 2,99,700 29.97% 2,99,700 29.97%
Ti | Mr. Manish Periwal 2,54,500 25.45% 2,54,500 25.45%
Tii | M/s. Consolidated Aerials 2,18,700 21.87% 2,18,700 21.87%
Private Limited
Iv | Mr. Ashish Periwal 2,00,000 20.00% 2,00,000 20.00%
E | Reconciliation of no. of
Shares:
Particulars Opening Allotted during | Closing Balance
Balance as at | the year as at 31.03.2019
01.04.2018
No. of shares 10,00,000 0 10,00,000
AUDITOR’'S REMUNERATION
Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
i) Audit Fees ¥ 3,50,000 ¥ 3,50,000
ii) Tax Audit Fees ¥ 75,000 ¥ 75,000
iii) Others Fees ¥ 55,000 ¥ 55,000
iv) Others T 60,000 -
COST AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
[ Particulars I 2018-2019 | 2017-20187 |
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1) Cost Audit Fees | % 40,000 | Z 35,000 |

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) EXPENDITURE

As per section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, a corporate social responsibility (CSR) committee has been formed by the
company. The areas of CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art & culture among
other allied activities. The funds were primarily allocated and utilized for these activities which are mentioned in Schedule
VII of the Companies Act, 2013,

a) Gross amount to be spent during the year: ¥ 2,99,936/-
b) Amount spent during the year on CSR: ¥ 15,72,080/-

S.No. Particulars Paid Outstanding Total
as at
! 31.03.2019 ]
(i) Construction/acquisition of any = - -
asset
(ii.) On purchase other than (i) above | ¥ 11,95,866/- ¥ 3,76,214/- %15,72,082/-

FINANCIAL AND MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS:

To practice an Accounting System which unifies Financial and Cost Records and is designed to comply with the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 provide financial and cost information appropriate to the businesses and facilitate
Internal Control.

LITIGATIONS/DISPUTES

There are certain litigations/disputes pending against the Company, as raised/claims filed before the different
Judicial forums by the Customers for the delay in delivery of constructed units. These claims are for the delay
delivery, which are routine in nature considering the nature of the business of the company.

Balance of Sundry Creditors and Debtors are subject of confirmation and reconciliation.

Previous year's figures have been re-grouped, rearranged recasted to make them comparable with figures of current year,
wherever gonsidered necessary.
SIGNATURES TO NOTES “1' TO “27' ABOVE

) ..
MEENAKSHI PERIWAL

MANISH PE

(MANAGING D (DIRECTOR)
DIN-00015247 DIN-00015297

SANDEEP AGARWAL CHANDRA DEO SAH
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY

Membership No.-F6361
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Independent Auditors' Report

To The Members of Pioneer Urban Land & Infrastructure Limited

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s Pioneer Urban Land &
Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2019,
and the Statement of Profit, and Loss and statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its
profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules There under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it
is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s
Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. T




Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The boards of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.




b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls

c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure”A” a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the
extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit. The report of the
accounts of the projects under joint venture audited under section 143 by a person other
than the Company’s Auditor has been forwarded to us as required by proviso to sub-section
(8) of Section 143 and have been properly dealt with in preparing our report in the manner
considered necessary by us.
b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;
C) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account; =




d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
comply with the applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014;

e) on the basis of the representations from the directors taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019, from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B";

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) There are certain pending litigations/disputes (As referred to in " Notes to Accounts”
under the heading Litigations/Disputes)

i) the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses

i} there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR L.K. MAHESHWARI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PARTNER
Membership No.-84743

PLACE : New Delhi
DATE '.Bl]c%}“”

Annexure "A” referred to in paragraph “1” of our Independent Auditors’ Report of
even date to the members of M/s Pioneer Urban Land & Infrastructure Limited on
the standalone financial statements, for the year ended on 31% March 2019, we
report that:

1) In respect of its Fixed Assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Fixed Assets on the basis of the available information.

b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which the
assets are verified in a phased manner periodically. In accordance with this programme, fixed
assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to
the size of the company and the nature of assets.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of
the records of the company, the title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the name of
the company.

2) In respect of its inventories of land & building material, etc.:




3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the inventory of
land, plots, built-up area & building materials, etc. at site of the projects, at all its locations
have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and as explained to
us, the discrepancies between the physical stocks and book record, which are not significant,
have been properly dealt with in the books of Accounts.

In respect of loans, secured or unsecured, granted by the Company to Companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties, listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act 2013:

a) In our opinion and according to the information given to us, the terms and conditions of the
loans given by the Company are prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and
repayments of principal amounts and /or receipts of interest have- been regular as per
stipulations.

c) There are no overdue amounts as at the year-end in respect of both principal and interest.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act’ 2013, in respect of grant
of loans, making investments, and providing guarantees and securities

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public during the year except trade deposits
from its customers.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules
made by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act 2013, and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records
have generally been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of
the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

In respect of statutory dues:

a) According to records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues, wherever applicable,
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Cess ,CGST,SGST,IGST and other statutory dues have been generally regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no undisputed amount, payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding
as at 31° March 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

b)  According to the records of the Company, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions or banks.

Based on our examination of the records and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we report that the purpose for which loans have been raised, are generally, being used for the
same purpose.

10) Based upon our audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the

management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

11) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid

/ provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandatge=hy=the

provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. “r"‘e w“'&,
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. 12) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of Paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable.

13) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company’s
transactions with its related party are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013, where applicable, and details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements etc. as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

14) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of Paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

15) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
him and hence reporting under clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

16) In our opinion and according to information and explanations provided to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

FOR L.K. MAHESHWARI & CO.

S

I AGA
PARTNER

Membership No. - 84743

PLACE: New Delhi
DATE: 2.\ O%\‘)ﬂ‘}

Annexure "B"” referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ of our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the
members of M/s Pioneer Urban Land & Infrastructure Limited on the standalone
financial statements, for the year ended on 31 March 2019.

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING UNDER
CLAUSE (i) OF SUBSECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Pioneer Urban Land &
Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,




AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and payments of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.




OPINION

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

FOR L.K. MAHESHWARI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. — 000780C

\\W
I K DAGA

PARTNER
Membership No. - 84743

PLACE: New Delhi
DATE:%\eiNo%]IlmH - U DINI \ 96 YT ARAAAW ok



PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019
Notes Amount (3) Amount (3)
|PARTICULARS No As at 31st March As at 31st March
u 2019 2018
(I) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 10,000,000 10,000,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 1,356,661,627 1,238,958,482
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 4,957,017,680 2,775,483,467
(b) Other Non Current Liabilities 5 202,159,892 95,361,652
(¢) Long-Term Provisions 6 55,262,323 27,439,326
(d) Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 15 118,185,057 73,353,330
Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 7 50,620,639 156,673,764
(b) Trade Payables 8 446,684,969 523,289,764
(c) Other Current Liabilities 9 5,094,856,080 7.653,223,147
(d) Short-term provisions 10 50,720,660 16,435,642
TOTAL 12,342,168,927 12,570,218,574
(1I) ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets 11
(i) Tangible Assets 3,896,785,698 3,993,398,027
(i) Intangible Assets 2,248,548 2,762,212
(b) Non-Current Investments 12 168,479,452 168,479,452
(¢) Long-Term Loans and Advances 13 2,231,839,443 2,230,858,445
(d) Other Non Current Assets 14 61,617,831 65,047,811
(f ) Current Assets
(a) Current Investment 16 200,000,000 -
(b) Inventories 17 3,867,177,438 4,149,556,412
(c) Trade Receivables 18 843,969,400 1,037,100,328
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 19 421,868,707 339,637,216
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 20 195,696,580 197,600,421
() Other Current Assets 21 452,485,830 385,778,251
TOTAL 12,342,168,927 12,570,218,574

REFER NOTE '1’ FOR OTHER NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
NOTES REFERRED ABOVE FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT

-
Mee,v\odia&.t P&&L@
MEENAKSHI PERIWAL

(DIRECTOR)
DIN-00015297

—Seah

SANDEEP AGARWAL CHANDRA DEO SAH
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY
Membership No.-F6361
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IN TERMS OF OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR M/s L .K. MAHESHWARI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Regn.No. 000780C

. DAGA

PARTNER
Membership No.-84743

DATED:’Z\\O%\M"‘]

PLACE : NEW DELHI

UIN'" 190847495 ppgaan i) 330Y



PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Particulars Note No. | For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
I. |REVENUE:
Sales 22 3,050,132,515 2,657,225,893
Other Income 23 86,894,406 176,072,283
Total 3,137,026,921 2,833,298,176
II. |EXPENSES:
Cost of Sales 24 1,687,061,306 1,799,228,821
Employee Benefits Expenses 25 138,327,176 130,973,593
Finance Costs 26 603,068,369 424,978,434
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 200,941,728 136,741,853
Other Expenses 27 300,179,181 273,069,980
Total 2,929,577,760 2,764,992,682
II1. |Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (I-II) 207,449,161 68,305,494
IV. |Exceptional Items
Charity and Donation 41,000 20,000
V. |Profit Before Extraordinary Items and Tax (III - IV) 207,408,161 68,285,494
VI. |Extraordinary Items - -
VII. |Profit Before Tax (V - VI) 207,408,161 68,285,494
VIII. |Tax Expenses:
(i) Current Tax (MAT) 44,875,342 13,922,627
(i) Current Tax - -
(iii) Deferred Tax 44,831,726 82,000,721
IX. |Profit / (Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations After Tax 117,701,093 (27,637,854)
Adjustment for Taxes for the Earlier Years 2,051 (7,166,473)
X. |Profit / (Loss) for the year 117,703,145 { 2(_)4471,381)
XI. |Earning Per Share (Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- Each):
(1) Basic 117.70 (20.47)
(2) Diluted 117.70 (20.47)
No. of Shares used in Computing Basic/Diluted Earning Per Share 1,000,000 1,000,000
Amount used as Numerator in Calculating Basic/Diluted EPS 117,703,145 (20,471,381)
REFER NOTE '1' FOR OTHER NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
NOTES REFERRED ABOVE FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
Do s M =N L@(i:P esulsf
MANISH PERIWAL MEENAKSHI PERIWAL
(MANAGING RIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
DIN-00015247 ¢ % DIN-00015297

SANDEEP AGARWAL
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

DATED: =) \ Dgl 20\?

PLACE : NEW DELHI

CHANDRA DEO SAH
COMPANY SECRETARY
Membership No.-F6361

IN TERMS OF OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR L .K. MAHESHWARI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT$
Firm Regn.No. 000780C

e
A\
1.K. DAGA

PARTNER
Membership No.-84743
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PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNT ANNEXED WITH BALANCE SHEET

Note Amount (%) Amount (3)

No Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
EQUITY & LIABILITIES

2 |Share Capital

Authorlsed:
5000000 Equity Shares of T 10/- each 50,000,000 50,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up:
1000000 Equity Shares of T 10/- each fully paid 10,000,000 10,000,000

10

(Previous year 1000000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each )
Total

Reserve & Surplus
Profit & Loss Accounts
Opening Balance

Add: Net Profit for the Current Year
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet - Total

NON RENT LIABILITT

Long -Term BorrowIngs

Secured

(a) Term Loan:

From Bank;

HDFC Bank Limited

(The above loans are secured aqainst hypothecation of vehicles)

ICICI Bank Limited
(The above loans are secured against hypothecation of Equipments)

Erom Others:

Housina Development Finance Corporation Limited

(The above loan is secured against Land, Recievables & Personal Guarantee of
Director)

(b) Other Loan:
Erom Others:

- Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited
(The above loan is secured against Lease rental recievables & Personal Guarantee of
Director)

Sub-total (A)

Unsecured

Loan from Bodies Corporate & Others

Loan from Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company
Sub-total {(B)

Total (A) + (B)

Other Non Current Liabllitles
Security Deposit Received
Total

Long -Term Provislons
Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Leave Encashment
Total

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short Term Borrowings
Secured

From Others

Bank Overdraft -HDFC Bank Limitad

(Secured aqainst Fixed Deposits)
Total
Trade Pavables
Sundry Creditors & Others
- Qutstanding more than one year
- Others
Total

Other Current Llabllitles
(a) Current Maturities of Long Term Debt
- HDFC Term Loan (secured against Land, Recievables ,Lease rentals & Personal
Guarantee of Director)
- HDFC Vehicle Loan (secured aqainst hypothecation of Vehicles)
~ Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited
(The above loan is secured against Lease rental recievables & Personal Guarantee of
Director}
-ICICI Bank Limited
(The above loans are secured aqainst hypothecation of Equipments)

(b) Employee Benefit Payable
(c ) Statutory Dues
(d) Other Liabilities Payable
(e) Advance received from Customers
(F) Advance from Customer received but not due
(g) Other Customer Advances
Total

Short Term Provisions

(a) Provision For Expenses

(b) Provision for Gratuity

(c) Provision for Leave Encashment
(d) Provision for Income Tax (MAT)

Total

1,238,958,482

10,000,000 10,000,000

1,259,429,863

117,703,145 (20,471,381)
1,356,661,627 1,238,058,482
5,360,537 3,119,723
247,433 3,072,575
2,832,050,067 1,960,484,199
1,969,334,643 548,429,430
4,806,992,680 2,515,105,927
124,850,000 234,852,540
25,175,000 25,525,000
150,025,000 260,377,540
4,957,017,680 | 2,775,483,467
202 159 RQ? 95 3R] A2
202,159,892 95,361,652
202,159,892 95,361,652
47,609,522 22,876,132
7,652,801 4,563,194
55,262,323 27,439,326
100,000,000
50,620,639 56,673,764

=}
50,620,639 156,673,764
31,275,020 25,444,122
415,409,949 497,845,642
446,684,969 523,280,764

128,678,097 1,824,050,335
2,468,897 1,446,384

49,488,565

J

2,825,142 2,575,573
1,828,688 22,683,873
12,469,766 12,665,293
338,723,721 457,671,582
4,534,350,772 5,305,068,575
19,025,569 21,921,640
4,996,863 5,139,802
5,004,856,080 | 7,653,223,147
4,030,971 1,396,280
1,638,042 955,036
176,305 161,699
44,875,342 13,922,627
50,720,660 16,435,642
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PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNT ANNEXED WITH BALANCE SHEET'

Note No.

Particulars

Amount (Rs.)

Amount (Rs.)

As at 31st
March,2019

As at 31st
March,2018

12

Non-Current Assets
Non Current Investment

(A) Trade Investments

Unquoted -Equity Instruments (Related Party )
i) Chitvan Farm Private Limited

(40,50,000 Equity Shares of %10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 40,50,000 Equity Shares)

ii) Greenwoods Hospitality Private Limited
(11,70,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 11,70,000 Equity Shares)

iii) Sangam Farms Private Limited

(1,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 1,50,000 Equity Shares)

iv) Savera Farms Private Limited

(1,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 1,00,000 Equity Shares)

v) Allen Project Limited

(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

vi) Dhaulagiri Project Limited

(10,900 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

vii) Pioneer Urban Infocity Limited

(5,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 5,00,000 Equity Shares)

viii) Sangla Builders Private Limited

(50,000 Equlty Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

ix) Visionary Builders Private Limited

(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

x) Visionary Properties Private Limited

(50,000 Equity Shares of Z 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xi) Sarda International Limited

(95,000 Equity Shares of T 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 95,000 Equity Shares)

xii) Spectrum Outsourcing Solutions Private Limited*
(50,000 Equity Shares of T 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xiii) Accord Retail Ventures Private Limited*
(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xiv) New Age Warehousing Private Limited
(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xv) New Age Logistics Private Limited*
(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

xvi) Pioneer Facility Management Limited
(50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares)

Total (A)

(B) Other Investments
(a) Quoted Investment in Equity Instruments

i) Badridas Investment Company Limited
(13,600 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up )

(Previous year 13,600 Equity Shares of T 10 Each, fully paid up )

ii) JSM Investment Limited
(5,000 Equity Shares of T 10 Each, fully paid up )

(Previous year 5,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up )

Sub-total (a)

17,597,980

45,825,000

17,109,000

8,782,411

500,000

109,000

5,000,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

16,724,845

500,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

17,597,980

45,825,000

17,109,000

8,782,411

500,000

109,000,

5,000,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

16,724,845

500,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

115,648,236

115,648,236

327,216

40,100

327,216

40,100

367,316




PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNT ANNEXED WITH BALANCE SHEET'
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Mote No. |Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March,2019 March,2018
(b) Un-quoted Investment in Equity Instruments
i) Unitech Pioneer Nirvana Recreation Private Limited 9,104,000 9,104,000
(4,65,200 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 4,65,200 Equity Shares)
ii) Pioneer Plastic Industries Limited 5,000,000 5,000,000
(4,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 4,50,000 Equity Shares)
iii) Unitech Pioneer Recreation Limited 38,359,900 38,359,900
(19,27,990 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each, fully paid up)
(Previous Year 19,27,990 Equity Shares)
Sub-total (b) 52,463,900 52,463,900
Total (a) + (b) 52,831,216 52,831,216
Grand Total (A) + (B) 168,479,453 168,479,452_
13 Long Term Loan & Advances
(a) Loan to Subsidiary Companies 387,962,870 386,990,870
(b) Advances Recoverable in Cash or in Kind 1,843,351,573 1,843,342,575
(c) Capital Advances (Unsecured, Considered Good) 525,000 525,000
Total 2:231‘839‘443 2‘230‘858‘445
14 Other Non Current Assets
(a) Security Deposit (Unsecured, Considered Good) 36,341,859 46,268,705
(b) Income Tax Refundable 25,275,972 18,779,106
Total 61_.‘2.7,831 65,047,811
15 Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities
Liabilities
Depreclatlon as per Income Tax Act 356,440,224 385,951,661
Less: Depreciation for the year as per Companies Act 200,941,728 136,741,853
155,498,496 249,209,808
Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities 54,337,395 82,396,239
Assets
Gratulty/Leave Encashment ( Co. Act}) 28,811,414 2,805,095
Gratuity/Leave Encashment ( IT Act) 1,608,838 1,608,838
(27,202,576) (1,196,257)
Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities (9,505,668) (395.518)
Net Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) 44,831,726 82,000,721
Add: Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability b/f 73,353,330 (8,647,390)
Total 118,185,057 73,353,330
16 Current Assets
Investment in Mutual Funds 200,000,000 -
Total 200,000,000 -
17 Inventories
(a) Stock In hand (Materials) 194,398,101 45,767,030
(c) Project in Progress 3,672,779,337 4,103,789,382
Total 3.867,177.438 4,149,556.412
18 Trade Receivables
Sundry Debtors (Unsecured, Considered Good)
- Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 month 772,859,516 904,013,431
- Qutstanding for a period less then 6 month 71,109,884 133,086,896
Total 243,069,400 1,037,100,327
19 Cash & Cash Equivalents
(a) Balances with Banks 9,434,872 4,268,334
(b) Cash in Hand 344,930 204,288
(c) Fixed Deposit 412,088,905 335,164,594
(FD having valueof Rs. 26,49,19,644/- pledged with HDFC Bank Ltd for OD facility)
Total 421 868,707 339.637.216
(808, ;037,
20 Short Term Loan & Advances
(a) Loans to Others (Unsecured Considered Good) 114,700,000 123,600,000
(b) Advances to Others 80,996,580 74,000,421
Total 195.696.580 197.600.421
21 Other Current Assets
(a) Prepaid Expenses, Advances & Other Deposits 88,115,121 63,893,163
(b) Input Service Tax/GST Credit 306,699,695 309,899,601
(c) Advance Tax / TDS Receivable 29,162,489 11,985,486
(d) Input VAT Credit 28,508,524 TN
s 452,485,830 Y




PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNT ANNEXED WITH PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Note : For the year ended 31st| For the year ended
No. |Particulars March, 2019 31st March, 2018
22 |Revenue From Operations
Sales 2,768,489,215 2,465,382,887
Lease Income 160,369,236 65,952,745
Maintenance Charges Received 121,274,064 125,890,261
Total 3,050,132,515 2,657,225,893
23 |Other Income
Dividend Recelved ] 52,024
Interest Income 36,817,864 25,658,271
Miscellaneous Income 29,893,887 31,931,718
Profit on Sale of Investments 2,368,149 113,137,308
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 17,814,506 5,292,962
Total 86,894,406 176,072,283
24 |Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales 1,687,061,306 1,799,228,821
Total 1,687,061,306 1,799,228,821
25 |Employees' Remuneration & Benefits
Salary, Wages and other benefits 83,303,806 103,382,452
Bonus 8,715,973 7,163,256
Leave Travel Allowance 985,139 981,152
Medical Reimbursement 21,396 1,469,839
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds 10,494,032 9,599,404
Leave Encashment 3,346,571 436,787
Gratulty 25,464,843 2,368,308
Staff Welfare & Others
- Staff Welfare 5,750,754 5,279,799
- Festlval Celebration Expense 244,662 292,597
Total 138,327,176 130,973,594
26 |Financial Cost
Interest on Secured Loan 549,385,949 374,486,471
Interest on Vehicle Loan 738,505 471,318
Interest on Equipment Loan 369,798 740,740
Interest on Bank Overdraft 3,014,600 2,402,478
Interest Others 28,776,630 21,690,702
Bank Charges 11,616 57,243
Bank Guarantee Charges & LC Charges 6,513,771 4,301,385
Loan Processing Charges 14,257,500 20.828.097
Total 603,068,369 424,978,434
27 |Other Administrative Expenses
Maintenance Charges 120,622,677 131,558,331
Legal & Professional Charges 54,381,682 39,642,203
Rent - Office 11,233,925 16,060,618
Securlty Expenses 2,657,245 3,801,770
Fees, Subscription & Membership Fee:
- Club Expenses 356,450 715,146
- Others 1,534,386 1,252,559
Travelling & Conveyance
- Foreign 4,065,803 2,846,301
- Conveyance 263,834 390,942
- Others 2,395,178 1,576,339
Telephone & Postage 989,958 1,433,068
Printing & Stationery 1,401,594 1,415,651
Repairs & Maintenance Office Building 11,533,834 11,715,238
Repairs & Maintenance Others 6,471,688 5,824,366
Vehicle Repalrs & Maintenance 1,965,045 1,717,392
Insurance
- Medical 2,434,621 1,497,167
- Keyman 631,355 631,355
- Others 1,182,401 679,521
Advertisement & Publiclty 1,467,192 7,652,480
Brokerage 44,784,959 -
Electricity & Water Charges 1,280,470 588,062
Business Promotion 1,683,220 15,255,645
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 2,701,368 4,649,805
Other Expenses 15,463,611 345,403
Property Tax 6,524,605 19,519,690
CSR Expenses 1,572,080 1,788,328
Auditors Remuneration 580,000 512,600
Total 300,179,181 273.069,980




Pioneer Urban Land & Infrastructure Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019

. 2018-19 2017-18

Particulars Amount (3) Amount (3)

A. |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACITITIES:

Net profit before Tax, Appropriations and Extraordinary items 207,408,161 68,285,494
Adjusted for
Depreciation 200,941,727 136,741,852
Interest Expenses 603,068,369 424,978,434
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 2,701,368 4,649,805
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (17,814,506) (5,292,962)
Profit On Sale of Investments (2,368,149) (113,137,308)
Dividend Income - (52,024)
Interest Income (36,817,864) (25,658,271)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 957,119,106 490,515,020
Adjusted for Working Capital Changes
Project in progress 331,680,319 2,906,080,999

Trade Payables & Others Liabilities (866,329,355) (1,776,979,516)

Advances Recoverable 130,778,222 (96,060,481)
Cash Generated from Operations 553,248,292 1,523,556,021
Direct Taxes paid — = -
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 553,248,292 1,523,556,021

B. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (191,398,130) (2,895,008,248)

Sales of Fixed Assets 53,394,188 27,245,236
Purchase of Investments (915,000,000} (774,999,998)1
Profit on Sale of Investment 2,368,149 113,137,308
Sale of Investments 715,000,000 994,001,943
Interest Received 36,817,864 25,658,271
Dividend Received it 52,024
NET CASH FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES (298,817,928) {2,509,913,464)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Borrowings

3,489,347,430

2,296,213,000

Repayment of Borrowings (3,058,477,934) (952,279,511)
Interest Paid 603,068,369 424,978,434
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (172,198,873) 918,955,055
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 82,231,491 (67,402,387)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (OPENING BALANCE) 339,637,216 407,039,603
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CLOSING BALANCE) 421,868,707 339,637,216
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PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Note No. ‘1’ — ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following the historical cost, in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles ["GAAP"] in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Accounting Standards
as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 prescribed by the Central Government. Further, the
guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) are also considered.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires that the management of the Company makes
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the period, the reported balances
of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements.
Difference, if any, between the actual results and estimates is recognized in the period in which the results are known.

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared and presented as per the
requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 3 “Cash Flow Statements”. The disclosure requirement with respect to items in
the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule III to the Act, is presented by way of
notes forming part of accounts.

Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees in line with the requirements of Schedule III.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

i) The Company follows the “Percentage of Completion Method” of accounting for recognition of revenue from real
estate development projects. As per this method, the revenue is recognized in proportion to the actual costs
incurred as against the total estimated cost of the projects under execution subject to actual cost being incurred
25% or more of the total estimated cost. This is further subject to at least 25% of the saleable area of the project
being secured by contracts or agreements with buyers and where, at least 10% of the total revenue as per the
agreements of sale or any other legally enforceable documents are realized - in respect of each of the contracts.
The estimates relating to saleable area, sales value, estimated costs etc., are revised and updated periodically by
the management and necessary adjustments are made in the accounts in the year in which the estimates are
revised.

i) Revenue from sale of land is recognized on transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership of such
property as per the terms of contract/agreement entered into with the buyers. This generally coincides with the
receipt of total sale consideration and execution of the sale deed/transfer of possession of the property.

iii) Dividend income is recognized on actual receipt basis.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

i) Fixed Assets (Tangible & Intangible) are stated at cost of acquisition (Gross Block) less Accumulated Depreciation
and impairments losses, if any. Cost comprises of the purchase price and attributable cost of bringing the assets to
its working condition for its intended use.

i) Assets not ready for intended use on the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed as “Capital Work in Progress.

iii) Depreciation has been provided on Written Down Value Method as per Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

As at each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of assets is tested for impairment so as to determine:
i) the provision for impairment loss, if any; and

i) the reversal of impairment loss recognized in previous periods, if any.

Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.




PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Note No. ‘1’ — ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

Recoverable amount is determined:

)] in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the net selling price and the value in use;

i) in the case of a cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified, independent cash flows), at the
higher of the cash generating unit’s net selling price and the value in use.
(Value in use is determined as the present value of estimated future cash flows from the continuing use of an
asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life).

REVALUATION OF ASSETS

As and when Fixed Assets are revalued, to adjust the provisions for depreciation on such revaluated Fixed Assets, where
applicable, in order to make allowances for consequent additional diminution in value on consideration of age,
condition and unexpired useful life of such fixed Assets: to transfer to revaluation reserve the difference between the
written up the value of Fixed Assets revalued and depreciation adjustment and to charge revaluation reserve account with
annual depreciation on that portion of the value which is written off.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued as under:

i) Raw materials, components, construction materials, stores, spares and loose tools at lower of weighted average
cost or net realisable value

i) Work-in-progress in respect of property development activity at lower of weighted average cost or net realisable
value

iii)) Project in Progress is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value and includes:
e Land

e Licensed & saleable stock of plots under development, built-up area under construction and building
material etc. and
¢ All developmental expenses directly attributable to the projects.

INVESTMENTS

Trade investments comprise investments in subsidiary companies, joint ventures, associate companies and in the entities in
which the Company has strategic business interest.

Investments, which are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the date of
acquisition, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments.

Long term investments including trade investments are carried at cost, after providing for any diminution in value, if such
diminution is other than temporary in nature.

Current investments are valued at lower of cost or fair value.

Purchase and sale of investments are recognized based on the trade date.
TAXES ON INCOME

a. Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

b. Deferred tax is recognized subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax assets on timing
differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and
are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash an equivalent also includes bank balances, fixed deposits and margin money deposits etc.




PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Note No. '1’ — ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

BORROWING COSTS:

Borrowing costs include interest, commitment charges, amortization of ancillary costs, amortization of discounts/premium
related to borrowings, finance charges in respect of assets acquired on finance lease.

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized /
inventorised as part of cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an
asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

i) The reporting currency of the Company is Indian rupee.

i) Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the reporting currency, using the exchange rate
at the date of the transaction. At each balance sheet date, foreign currency items are reported using the closing
rate.

BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The Company is engaged in the business of real estate development. This in the context of Accounting Standard AS-17 on
Segment Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and is considered to constitute one single
primary segment.

EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Short Term Employee Benefits:

All employee benefits payable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee
benefits. Benefit such as salaries, wages and bonus etc. are recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss in the period in-
which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plans

The cost of providing benefits i.e. gratuity and leave encashment is determined using the projected unit credit method, with
actuarial valuations carried out annually as at the Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The fair value of the plan assets (investment made for group annual superannuation
fund with Life Insurance Corporation) is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined benefit plan, to recognize the
obligation on net basis.

Provident fund:
Contributions to provident fund, a defined contribution plan are made in accordance with the statute, and are recognized as
an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contribution.

Employee State Insurance fund:
Company's contributions to state defined contribution plans namely Employee State Insurance are made in accordance with
the statute, and are recognized as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contribution.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions are recognized in respect of liabilities which can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estimates
when

a) the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

b) a probable outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and

¢) the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated. '

Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognized only when it is virtually
certain that the reimbursement will be received.

Contingent Liability is disclosed in the case of:

a) Present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodylng
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; .




PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

 Note No. ‘1’ — ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

b) Possible obligation, that arises out of past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by one or more
uncertain future events uniess the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed. However, when realization of income is virtually certain, related
asset is recognized.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and
the weighted number of shares outstanding during the period for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Further where the Statement of Profit and Loss includes extraordinary items (within the meaning of AS 5, net profit and loss

for the period, prior period items and changes in accounting (policies), the Company discloses basic and diluted earnings
per share computed on the basis of earnings excluding extraordinary items (net of tax expenses).

OPERATING CYCLE FOR CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION

Operating cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the specific project/contract/service
including the defect liability period, wherever applicable and extends up to the realisation of receivables (including retention
monies) within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective lines of business.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement is prepared segregating the cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities. Cash flow
from operating activities is reported using indirect method.

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) are reflected as such in the Cash Flow Statement.

ACCOUNTING OF PROJECTS UNDER CO-DEVELOPMENT

The Company is developing certain projects jointly with other co-developers. All the development expenses incurred and
sale proceeds received under this arrangement during the year are transferred to such co-developers at the year-end in

proportion to share of actual land of each developer. Further such development expenses and sale proceeds are accounted
for on the basis of audited figures duly certified by the Statutory Auditors of the co-developer.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Contingent liabilities not provided for in respect of:

a. Bank Guarantees on behalf of the Company in favour of Director Town & Country Planning, Chandigarh, Haryana
T 12,94,94,850/- (Previous Year ¥ 12,94,94,850/- ).

b. Bank Guarantee on behalf of the Company in favour of Dakshin Haryana Bijli Vitran Nigam Limited ¥ 16, 08,
06,152/-(Previous Year 12, 81, 53,855/-).

G CORPORATE GUARANTEE:

i)  On behalf of the Urban Ecoinfra Private Limited in favor of ICICI Bank Limited for ¥ -Nil (Previous Year Nil )




PIONEER URBAN LAND & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Note No. ‘1’ — ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

d.

NON FUND LIMITS:
Non- Fund Limit from ICICI Bank Limited:
Bank Guarantee & Letter of Credit facilities of ¥ 45,00,00,000/- ( Utilized up to 31.03.2019 ¥ 29,03,01,002/-) from

ICICI Bank Limited is secured by equitable charge on Project Land at Village Dhunela, Sohna Road, Gurgaon,
receivables of Urban Square Project and Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company.

TERMS LOANS:

Terms and Conditions for Long Term and Short Term Loan from Banks:

Term Loan from HDFC Limited of Z 60,00,00,000, outstanding as on 31% March’2019 ¥ 12,19,25,156 /-( Previous year ¥
21,72,39,734/-) is secured by First Registered Mortgage of Land of three Subsidiary Company(s) and Personal Guarantee
of one of the Director of the Company and Pledge of 100% of Equity Shares investment in these Subsidiary Companies.

i)

i)

Term Loan from HDFC Limited of ¥ 25,00,00,000, outstanding as on 31% March’2019 ¥ 20,81,29,798/-( Previous
year 22,82,35,092 /-) is secured by Extension First Registered Mortgage of Land of three Subsidiary
Company(s) and Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company and Pledge of 100% of Equity Shares
investment in these Subsidiary Companies.

Term Loan from HDFC Ltd of ¥ 120,00,00,000 ,outstanding as on 31% March’2019- ¥ Nil/- ( Previous Year ¥
120,00,00,000.00) is secured by:

- First Equitable mortgage of land and construction thereon, present and future, of project-"C-3", located at
Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana, admeasuring 6.17 Acres with a
leasable area of 5,72,979 sq. ft.

- First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.03 Acres and construction thereon, present and future,
located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana

- First Charge of all receivables arising out above mentioned land
- Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company.

Term Loan from HDFC Ltd of ¥ 50,00,00,000 ,outstanding as on 31t March2019- ¥ Nil/- ( Previous Year ¥
50,00,00,000/-) is secured by:

- Extension First Equitable mortgage of land and construction thereon, present and future, of project-"C-3",
located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana, admeasuring 6.17 Acres
with a leasable area of 5,72,979 sq. ft.

- Extension First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.03 Acres and construction thereon, present and
future, located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana

- Extension First Charge of all receivables arising out above mentioned land
- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.38 Acres and construction thereon, present and
future, located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana
- Extension of First Charge of all receivables arising out above mentioned land

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of “Araya” project land at sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village
Ghata , Gurgaon, Haryana with Construction thereon, present and future.

- Extension of First Charge of all receivables arising out above mentioned land
- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of “Presidia” project land at sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road,

Village Ghata , Gurgaon, Haryana with Construction thereon, present and future,
- Extension of First Charge of all receivables arising out above mentioned land
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- Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company.

iv)  Term Loan from HDFC Ltd of ¥ 150,00,00,000 (Sanctioned Amount ¥ 150,00,00,000.00 Crore)(outstanding as
on 31 March’2019- ¥ 115,06,73,210.18/-) ( Previous Year ¥ 138,90,59,708.67/-) is secured by

- First Equitable mortgage of the project land “Araya” owned by Pioneer Urban Land and Infrastructure Limited,
located at Sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village Ghata, Gurgaon, Haryana, along with construction
present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- First Equitable mortgage of the project land “Presidia” owned by Pioneer Urban Land and Infrastructure
Limited, located at Sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village Ghata, Gurgaon, Haryana, along with
construction present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.03 Acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector 62, Gurgaon, Haryana, with construction thereon, present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.38 Acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector 62, Gurgaon, Haryana, with construction thereon, present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 6.17 acres with a leasable area of approx. 5, 72,979 sq.
ft., of the commercial project “C-3”, located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector 62,
Gurgaon, Haryana ,with construction thereon ,present and future.

- Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company.

v) Term Loan from HDFC Ltd of ¥ 100,00,00,000 (Sanctioned Amount ¥ 100,00,00,000.00 Crore)(outstanding as
on 31% March”2019- ¥ 100,00,00,000/-) ( Previous Year ¥ 25,00,00,000/- ) is secured by

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of the project land “Araya” owned by Pioneer Urban Land and
Infrastructure Limited, located at Sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village Ghata, Gurgaon, Haryana,
along with construction present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of the project land “Presidia” owned by Pioneer Urban Land and
Infrastructure Limited, located at Sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village Ghata, Gurgaon, Haryana,
along with construction present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.03 Acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector 62, Gurgaon, Haryana, with construction thereon, present and future.

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.38 Acres located at Village Ghata Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector 62, Gurgaon, Haryana, with construction thereon, present and future.
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vi)

vii)

- Charge on the entire sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the
above — mentioned land.

- Extension of Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 6.17 acres with a leasable area of approx. 5, 72,979 sq.
ft., of the commercial project “C-3”, located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector 62,
Gurgaon, Haryana ,with construction thereon ,present and future.

- Personal Guarantee of one of the Director of the Company.
- And/or any other security of higher or equivalent amount as may be acceptable to HDFC so as to maintain the
Loan —Asset cover of 1.75 times the principal outstanding

Lease Rental Discounting from HDFC Ltd of ¥ 55,00,00,000 (Sanctioned Amount ¥ 83,00,00,000.00
Crore)(outstanding as on 31% March’2019- Nil ) ( Previous Year ¥ 54,82,91,616 ) is secured by

- All receivables including sale proceeds, lease rental, fees, charges etc., arising out of the following properties:

Property being land admeasuring 6.17 acres designated for a project in the name and style of “Pioneer Square” (
earlier known as C-3) located at sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road ,village Ghata, Gurgaon ,Haryana and
construction thereon both present and future and all entitlements therefrom, but not limited to leasable are of
approx. 5,57,369/-sq. ft.

Property being land admeasuring 3.03 acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62,
Gurgaon, Haryana and construction thereon, both present and future and all entitlements emanating therefrom,

Property being land admeasuring 3.38 acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62,
Gurgaon, Haryana and construction thereon, both present and future and all entitlements emanating therefrom,

Property being land admeasuring 9.95 acres designated for a residential project in the name and style of
“Presidia” located at Sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village Ghata , Gurgaon, Haryana and construction
thereon both present and future and all entitlements emanating therefrom.

Property being land admeasuring 14.66 acres designated for a residential project in the name and style of
“Araya” located at Sector 62, Golf Course Extension Road, Village Ghata , Gurgaon, Haryana and construction
thereon both present and future and all entitlements emanating therefrom.

Lease Rental Discounting from HDFC Ltd of ¥230,15,00,000/- (Sanctioned Amount ¥ 230,15,00,000/- )
(outstanding as on 31%* March'2019- 201,88,23,208I ) ( Previous Year Nil ) is secured by

Extension of First Equitable mortgage of “C- 3” Project land admeasuring 6.17 acres with a leasable area of
approx. 5,57,369 sqft, village Ghata, Sector 62, Gurgaon ,Haryana with construction thereon, both present and
future and including receivables of project “C-3".

Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.03 acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on
the entire receivables arising from the above —-mentioned land.

Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.38 acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on
the entire receivables arising from the above —mentioned land.

Extension of First Equitable mortgage of project land of “Araya” located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension
Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on the entire
sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the above —mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of project land of “Presidia” located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension

-Personal Guarantee of Mr. Manish Periwal

Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on the entire
sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the above —mentioned land.
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- First charge on lease rentals/receivables from the lessees being PepsiCo India Holdings Pvt. Ltd., Spencer’s Retail
Ltd., Sun Life India Services Pvt. Ltd. Leighton India Contractors Pvt. Ltd, and Thiess India Pvt. Ltd.

- Irrevocable letter of confirmation from the said lessees for deposition of rent in afore-mentioned escrow account.

viii) Lease Rental Discounting from HDFC Ltd of ¥ 48,00,00,000/- (Sanctioned Amount ¥ 48,00,00,000/- )
(outstanding as on 31 March’2019- 48,00,00,000/- ) ( Previous Year Nil ) is secured by

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of “C- 3” Project land admeasuring 6.17 acres with a leasable area of
approx. 5,57,369 sqft, village Ghata, Sector 62, Gurgaon ,Haryana with construction thereon, both present and
future and including receivables of project “C-3".

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.03 acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on
the entire receivables arising from the above —mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring 3.38 acres located at Village Ghata, Golf Course
Extension Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on
the entire receivables arising from the above —mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of project land of “Araya” located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension
Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on the entire
sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the above —mentioned land.

- Extension of First Equitable mortgage of project land of “Presidia” located at Village Ghata, Golf Course Extension
Road, Sector-62, Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, both present and future and Charge on the entire
sale proceeds/receivables accruing from sold and unsold area of entire project at the above —mentioned land.

-Personal Guarantee of Mr. Manish Periwal

- Irrevocable letter of confirmation from the said lessees for deposition of rent in afore-mentioned escrow account.

- First charge on lease rentals/receivables from the lessees being BFL Brandfolio Pvt. Ltd., Alcott Town Planners Pvt.

Ltd.
o ured Loan lasticizers Ltd. - Rs, 5 .00
- Personnel Guarantee-Chairman and Managing Director
f. OVERDRAFT FACILITY

Overdraft Facility from HDFC Bank Limited of ¥ 50, 00, 00,000 (outstanding as at 31% March, 2019 ¥ 5, 06,
20,639/-) is secured by 105% margin in the Form of FDR’s (1st Party FDR).

PROJECT IN PROGRESS

Any additions to stock of land and cost of land sold and any additions to development cost are all accounted / reflected in
the Inventories /Project in progress.

MSME VENDORS
The Company has received information from suppliers of their being registered under the Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Hence, the amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises outstanding as on 31% March

2019 if any, has been recorded accordingly.
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EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

Amount (%)

EARNING PER SHARE As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018

A Weighted Average number of shares at the 10,00,000 10,00,000
beginning and end of the year

B Net Profit after tax 11,77,03,145 (204,71,381)

C Basic and Diluted Earning per Share 117.70 (20.47)

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

Related Party disclosures as required under Accounting Standard AS—18 on “Related Party Disclosures” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are given below:

A. Relationship

a) Subsidiaries:

i) Pioneer Urban Infocity Limited

i) Sangam Farms Private Limited

iii) Savera Farms Private Limited

iv) Chitvan Farms Private Limited

v) Sangla Builders Private Limited

vi) Visionary Properties Private Limited
vii) Visionary Builders Private Limited

viii) Allen Projects Limited

iX) New Age Logistics Private Limited

X) New Age Warehousing Private Limited
xi) Accord Retail Ventures Private Limited
xii) Spectrum Outsourcing Solutions Private Limited

xiii) Greenwoods Hospitality Private Limited
Xiv) Sarda International Limited
XV) Pioneer Facility Management Limited

b) Step Down Subsidiary:
i) Sarda Housing Development Limited

c) Associates:

i) Consolidated Aerials Private Limited
i) Unitech-Pioneer Recreation Limited
i) Unitech-Pioneer Nirvana Recreation Private Limited

iv) Dhaulagiri Projects Limited
d) Co-developers:

i) Unitech Limited
e) Key Management Personnel:

i) Mr. Manish Periwal, Chairman & Managing Director

f) Relatives of Key Management Personnel

i) Mr. Mahabir Prasad Periwal
i) Mrs. Aruna Periwal
i) Mrs. Meenakshi Periwal
iv) Mr. Ashish Periwal

g) Concerns in which Directors are Interested: Except the above mentioned concerns, the Dlrectors have not
dealt with any other concern, in which they were directly or indirectly interested.
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Disclosures of Transactions between the Company and related parties

Outstanding Balance as on 31.03.2019:

and the status of

Amount (%)
sl. Name of Party Balance as on Transactions during the year Balance as on
No. 01.04.18 31.03.19

Dr. Cr. Dr. /Cr.

1. Unitech Limited (Co-

development Current Account) | 38,72,01,198.86 (Cr.) 693.623.693.66 552 373.935.36 245,951,440.56 (Cr.)
2. Sangam Farms Private Limited

(Co-development Current 12,29,14,461.01 (Dr.)

Account) 11,025,000.00 3,638,424.14 130,301,036.87 (Dr.)
35 Savera Farms Private Limited

(Co-development Current 11,95,70,998.17 (Dr.)

Account) 31,50,000.00 11,38,424.14 12,15,82,574.03 (Dr.)

Chitvan Farms Private Limited
4, (Co-development Current 3,38,67,809.09 (Dr.)

Account) 7,00,000.00 86,85,522.65 2,58,82,286.44 (Dr.)
5. Sarda Housing Development

Limited (Step Down Subsidiary _

& Co-development Current 38,69,82,281.42 (Dr.) 27,93,630.96 38,41,88,650.46 (Dr.)

Account)
6. Pioneer Urban Infocity Limited

(Co-development Current 31,57,65,000.00 (Dr.) ) B 31,57,65,000.00 (Dr.)

Account)
7. Sangla Builders Private Limited

— (Loan) 35,73,34,700.00 (Dr.) S 35,73,34,700.00 (Dr.)
8. Visionary Builders Private

Limited — (Loan) inclusive 2,66,24,103.00 (Cr.) 14,49,103.00 20,51,913.00 2,72,26,913.00 (Dr.)

Interest
9. Visionary Properties Private

Limited - (Loan) 50,25,000.00 (Dr.) = F 50,25,000.00 (Dr.)
10. | Allen Projects Limited — (Loan) | 64,90,000.00 (Dr.) 64,90,000.00 (Dr.)
11, New Age Logistics Private ) ]

Limited (Project Advance) 9,60,50,000.00 (Dr.) 9,60,50,000.00 (Dr.)
12. Accord Retail Ventures Private

Limited ( Project Advance) 56,45,50,000.00 (Dr.) 1,50,000.00 1,00,000.00 56,46,00,000.00 (Dr.)
13. Spectrum Outsourcing Private

Limited

(Advance) 20,32,50,000.00 (Dr.) 1,40,000.00 - 20,33,90,000.00 (Dr.)
14, New Age Warehousing Private 8,50,000.00 (Dr.) i i

Limited (Loan) 8,50,000.00 (Dr.)
15. Greenwood Hospitality Private

Limited 2,59,986.00 (Cr.) 9,48,977.00 10,16,605.00 3,27,614.00 (Cr.)

(Current A/c)
16. | Sarda International Ltd. 2,00,000.00 (Dr.) 1,200,000.00 - 1,400,000.00 (Dr.)
17. Sarda International Ltd. 1,67,24,845.00 (Dr.)

(Investment in Equity Shares) - = 16,724,845.00
18. Greenwood Hospitality Private 4,58,25,000.00 (Dr.)

Limited (Investment in Equity - )

Shares) } 4,58,25,000.00 (Dr.)

ZaeSHW?

19. | Allen Project Limited 5,00,000.00 = ~ 75 ~A/N§00,000.00 (Dr.)
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(Investment in Equity Shares)

(Dr.)

20.

Dhaulagiri Projects Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

1,09,000.00 (Dr.)

1,09,000.00 (Dr.)

21.

Visionary Properties Private
Limited (Investment in Equity
Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

22.

Sangla Builders Private Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

23.

New Age Warehousing Private
Limited (Investment in Equity
Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

24.

Pioneer Urban Infocity Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

50,00,000.00 (Dr.)

50,00,000.00 (Dr.)

25,

Visionary Builders Private
Limited (Investment in Equity
Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

26,

Spectrum Outsourcing
Solutions Private Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

27.

New Age Logistics Private
Limited (Investment in Equity
Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

28,

Accord Retail Ventures Private
Limited (Investment in Equity
Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

29,

Sangam Farms Private Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

1,71,09,000.00 (Dr.)

1,71,09,000.00 (Dr.)

30.

Savera Farms Private Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

87,82,411.00 (Dr.)

87,82,411.00 (Dr.)

31,

Chitvan Farms Private Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

1,75,97,980.00 (Dr.)

1,75,97,980.00 (Dr.)

32.

Unitech Pioneer Nirvana
Recreation Private Limited
(Investment in Equity Shares)

91,04,000.00 (Dr.)

91,04,000.00 (Dr.)

33.

Unitech Pioneer Recreation
Private Limited (Investment in
Equity Shares)

3,83,59,900.00 (Dr.)

3,83,59,900.00 (Dr.)

34.

Pioneer Facility Management
Limited (Investment in Equity
Shares)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

5,00,000.00 (Dr.)

35.

Pioneer Facility Management
Limited (Receipt of Rent &
Other Expenses & Intt. on ICD
paid)

5,84,243.00 (Cr.)

32,82,431.90

32,98,599.90

600,411 (Cr.)

36.

Pioneer Facility Management
Limited (ICD)

6,50,00,000.00 (Cr.)

6,50,00,000.00

37.

Payment to Key Management
Personnel

2,67,72,000.00

2,67,72,000.00

38.

Consolidated Aerials Private
Limited (Payment of Rent &
Other Expenses)

20,00,000.00 ( Dr.)

27,24,641.00

27,24,641.00

20,00,000.00 ( Dr.)

39.

Greenwoods Hospitality Private
Limited (Loan)

1,72,91,170.00 (Dr.)

972,000.00

40.

Mr. Mahabir Prasad Periwal

12,00,000.00

12,00,000.00
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BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEE
Provision for gratuity/ leave encashment has been done as per actuarial valuation.

EXPENDITURE AND EARNINGS IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE:

Amount (%)
a.) Expenditure 2018-19 2017-18
i) Travelling# 22,26,430.24 22,06,763.75
i) Consultancy# - -
iii) Others 47,44,408.96 41,28,085.88
iv) Imports of Material# 2,59,14,446.95 5,77,61,161.60
Total 3,28,85,286.15 | 6,40,96,011.23
# Included expenditure incurred for projects
b.) Earnings | Nil Nil
PAYMENT TO EMPLOYEES INCLUDES DIRECTORS’' REMUNERATION AS BELOW:
Amount (%)
Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
i) Salaries & Allowances 2,31,00,000.00 1,71,00,000.00
ii) Perquisites & Benefits 9,00,000.00 9,00,000.00
iii) Contribution to PF 27,72,000.00 20,52,000.00
Total 2,67,72,000.00 | 2,00,52,000.00
SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As At -31.03.2019 As At -31.03.2018
No. of Share Capital No. of Shares Share
Shares ) Capital (%)
A | Authorized Share Capital 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 | 5,00,00,00
0
B | Issued, Subscribed, Paid —up 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 | 1,00,00,00
0
C | Face Value of each share 10/- 10/- 10/- 10/-
D | List Shareholders holding
more than 5% shares
Name of the No. of % of Shares No. of Shares % of
Shareholders Shares Held | Held Held as at Shares
as at 31.03.201% Held
31.03.2019
I | Mr. Mahabir Prasad Periwal 2,99,700 29.97% 2,99,700 29.97%
Ti | Mr. Manish Periwal 2,54,500 25.45% 2,54,500 25.45%
Tii | M/s. Consolidated Aerials 2,18,700 21.87% 2,18,700 21.87%
Private Limited
Iv | Mr. Ashish Periwal 2,00,000 20.00% 2,00,000 20.00%
E | Reconciliation of no. of
Shares:
Particulars Opening Allotted during | Closing Balance
Balance as at | the year as at 31.03.2019
01.04.2018
No. of shares 10,00,000 0 10,00,000
AUDITOR’'S REMUNERATION
Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
i) Audit Fees ¥ 3,50,000 ¥ 3,50,000
ii) Tax Audit Fees ¥ 75,000 ¥ 75,000
iii) Others Fees ¥ 55,000 ¥ 55,000
iv) Others T 60,000 -
COST AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
[ Particulars I 2018-2019 | 2017-20187 |
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1) Cost Audit Fees | % 40,000 | Z 35,000 |

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) EXPENDITURE

As per section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, a corporate social responsibility (CSR) committee has been formed by the
company. The areas of CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art & culture among
other allied activities. The funds were primarily allocated and utilized for these activities which are mentioned in Schedule
VII of the Companies Act, 2013,

a) Gross amount to be spent during the year: ¥ 2,99,936/-
b) Amount spent during the year on CSR: ¥ 15,72,080/-

S.No. Particulars Paid Outstanding Total
as at
! 31.03.2019 ]
(i) Construction/acquisition of any = - -
asset
(ii.) On purchase other than (i) above | ¥ 11,95,866/- ¥ 3,76,214/- %15,72,082/-

FINANCIAL AND MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS:

To practice an Accounting System which unifies Financial and Cost Records and is designed to comply with the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 provide financial and cost information appropriate to the businesses and facilitate
Internal Control.

LITIGATIONS/DISPUTES

There are certain litigations/disputes pending against the Company, as raised/claims filed before the different
Judicial forums by the Customers for the delay in delivery of constructed units. These claims are for the delay
delivery, which are routine in nature considering the nature of the business of the company.

Balance of Sundry Creditors and Debtors are subject of confirmation and reconciliation.

Previous year's figures have been re-grouped, rearranged recasted to make them comparable with figures of current year,
wherever gonsidered necessary.
SIGNATURES TO NOTES “1' TO “27' ABOVE
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